
CONVERSATION BETwEEN LBJ AND TED SORENSON - 1-2)-62 

TS Read you the language as it's going to appear in the tax message 
this a!ternoon on the tax treatment of natural resources or 
mether you'd s implp like me to send that part over to you or 
what you'd pre.fer. 

LBJ It's immaterial. 
ITheres not going to be any more meetings? 

TS No. 

LBJ What are you going to do? The 1, 2, 3 we had t he other day? 

TS That's right. 

LBJ About like you had them then? 

TS Yes, although the language in connection with 1 is -- indicates 
that t hey are sort of preBenting it in alternative fashion. 
It's almost a little bit less than a recommendation, almost a 
suggestion. And they •ve come up with a pretty good itm on 
the foreign oil whi ch I think everybody will : like pretty well 
except the few that are doing it and even they won't mind. 

I.BJ Now that I s in addition to the point 1, 2, J. 

TS Right . 

LBJ All right, now what is it? 

TS They are going t o do two items. One is to make sure any 
foreign tax credit s·Mlich they have as a result of their 
foreign tax }being greater than u.s. tax because they t ake 
the depletion allowances expenses and development costs of 
the u.s. tax -- they wuld not be able to use that foreign 
credit to offset the u.s. taxes on other forms or sources 
of foreign income. They would have te apply it only to their 
oil, gas or mineral income from t hat country. 

The other i s that the ulil.•• where they are going to take 
advantage and deduct t hese development costs on developing 
mineral or oils abroad. 



Conversation between The Vice President and Jack Krueger, Dallas, 
Texas, April 4, 1962, 5:30 pm 

JK: This is a little project Joe Dealey and I have been talking about and we 
have an idea which would involve your cooperation in a way and I thought 
I might write a little note and have it sent to you. I have a man coming 
up there tomorrow and he could hand deliver it to you. It is a plot that Joe 
and I have . At some convenient time to you, if it can be arranged, Joe 
would like very much to have you and Joe and Ted get together at your 
ranch or some convenient place where you could informally discuss the 
situation generally. I could set it out a little more fully if the notion 
interests you. 

LBJ: That would be excellent and I would be very happy to do it. I'll 
probably be at the ranch sometime between the 20th and 30th. 

JK: We have a publishers meeting in New York the last of this month and 
I assume maybe it would be best for you on a weekend or one day of a 
weekend, so it might be before May 5th. 

LBJ: I think I'll be down there in the 20 1s. We may go to Palm Beach on 
the 22nd, but I think we 111 be in and out of the ranch sometime in there. 

JK: We worked out a little procedure on this which would be this : Ted 
doesn't know a damn thing about this. It's just between you and me. If 
in advance you and Joe and I can arrive at a time we would like to make 
the suggestion that Ted get a call from the office of the Vice President and 
you talk to Ted and say you 1d like to invite him down. Joe says let him 
know just exactly what time the call would be put in because he wants to 
be with his dad when the call is put in. 

LBJ: That's very good. It could be very important and it could put us all 
on a better understanding. 

JK; That is exactly Joe's idea. Then I'll send the letter to you. I do 
appreciate it and I want to cooperate any way I can. 

## 
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(to Juanita) 
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and they are planning to have it in Skeeter Johnson's office 
and they wanted to invite you to be the official host, 
inviting Senators who were reserve officers. 

I'll be there with bells on with you if I'm in town. 
I have a date to leave Friday noon and may not be back 
till Leadership meeting Tuesday morning, but if I am in 
town I'll be there . Now what time is it? 

It's at 12:15 - Skeeter1 s office 

What day is this? Saturday? 

It's Monday, next Monday. 

If I'm in town , I'll be there and if I -- let me just check and 
be sure that I don't have another date 

Of course, you know Colonel Carlson 

Do I have anything next Monday at lunch? 

Yes sir - lunch at the '-Ahite House with the President 

For the President of Ecuador? 

Yes sir with Mrs. Johnson too. 

Have lunch with the President and the President of Ecuador. 

Well we regret it. 

I talked to the President last night about your East Texas 
thing and told him what I knew about and what I had heard, I 
talked, to the Attorney General about it, I suggested 
they send Ramsey Clark to see you right away and he ought 
to be up here today and I think you ought to tell him all 
you've heard -- the rumors -- and etc . So don't say 
Johnson and Yarborough can't work together and fight. 
I'll help you and you can help me, but we can't help each 
other so you just tell me what you want done and I'll try 
to help do it. 

Fine, that will help the administration, Lyndon. 
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LBJ You just tell me, let' s keep our communicati ons open. 
We don' t have to fight each other. 

RY All r i ght. 

LBJ Our interests are the same. If they beat you or destroy 
you or give Washington hell or give Kennedy hell or give 
Johnson hell, it hurts you and it hurts me. 

R Y Sure it does . 

LBJ We ju.st got to have enough sense not to fight. 

RY I'll tell you I heard talking - I was down at the state AFL-CIO 
convention this week and I was talking to some of them down 
there over coffee and we were talking about this Houston 
delegation to the El P aso convention. I said, "Well, how 
do they stand? 11 They said, 11 Well, we 1111 tell you how they 
stand. '' " They distributed John Connally and Don Yarborough 
buttons to them. Said approximately 10% or l ess would accept 
a button of one or the other. Sa id over 90% wouldn't take 
a button of either one - - said they were against both of them. 
When you get that Don Yarborough and John Connally together 
couldn't get but 10% of that delegati on to gi ve some 
intimation - - what kind of delegation is it? 

LBJ That's the kind they are - extreme on both sides. 

RY I was amazed I That ' s two segments of the loyal 
democr ats - they had 10% of the total delegates to the 
Ha.rris County convention. -- I mean that woul d admit 
that they were democrats. 

L B J When I was nominated at the convention in 1960 at Austin 
there were 40 votes cast against me and when they brought 
me in the hall the Houston delegation that didn't vote 
against me b ut they just and they are these ultra Walter 
Sterling - - they're to the r ight of him - - they just booed 
me and booed my wife till I got to the platform. I 
thought they wouldn't vote against us - - that was 1960. 

RY I don' t b elieve 
did he? 

- old Walter Sterling didn' t join in that, 

LBJ We11, I donI t know - - it was that type 

RY Well I'm told now they ' re about to throw him out. 



RY For being too moderate. 

LBJ I heard that, I heard that. 

LBJ We got the extremes on both sides, we got to keep the 70% 
in the middle and if Yarborough wins, I'll support the living 
hell out of him. I£ Connally wins, well we all ought to 
support because there's not anything that can be worse 
than to have a Tower or a Jack Cox. 

RY Oh, we see that. We see what's happened to us. 

LBJ Now you know what they did out there at Pecos? They took 
this John Birchite, took a tape, and had an imaginary inter­
view, said Mrs. Johnson had left Billie Sol Estes $5 
million, that they were in the wheat business together, 
that he had given her this airplane, that he collected 
the insurance 

RY You mean he took a tape and made out like he had an inter­
view like that? 

LBJ Put that on interview and played it to the New York Times, 
the Herald Tribune, Chicago Tribune, had 27 damn lie 
charges . Now, that's the type of stuff they resort to. 
It's the lowest down thing you have and that ' s what you 
got in Houston. They had 800 Birchites speak at 
Beaumont Friday night -- I mean 800 were there to 
hear Welsh whose head of the Birchites and we've got 
to do that now. If we don't hang together we are going 
to hang separately. John Connally ain1t going to oppose 
you and ain't going to get a dime against you, ain't 
going to open his mouth against you, he I s going to take 
this position, he ain't going to participate in primaries, 
he's going to tryto be elected for four years if he can. 
He's going to try to help Don Yarborough anyway he can. 
He wants to make a national figure. He's not mad at 
anybody. He doe,an't call me and ask me what to do --
he called Kennedy. Kennedy is the man that told me 
John Connally was going to run -- nobody believes it, 
but he did. And I said I think that he had better get 
in agreement down there with them and not have a knock 
down dragout in the primary. Connally called me two 
days later and you know what he told me? On my mother's 
dead body, before my God, he told me, he said, "Senator, 
I have not called you because your name will be used, 
but I have talked to the President, I've talked to the 

Governor, and I ' ve talked to Senator Yarborough, and I 



LBJ told I'm going to run and there ' s no use you trying to talk 
me out of it. That's what happened. 

RY I 've had a little experience, Lyndon. A man that says he's 
going to run, you can't stop him - - like a woman saying 
she's going to marry somebody. 

LBJ Well, he wanted to run against Blakeley, he wanted to run 
the campaign, Price Daniel told him he was going to appoint 
him, that Blakeley was going to turn it down, that he was 
going to run then, And he said, "Well, he didn't want the 
Senate!' and he kept on putting off. and finally Price told 
him he was going to appoint him, and he got it in his blood 
that he was going to get in politics -- he stayed in 20 years 
and he hadn't called me on the telephone one single time -­
not once . Kennedy told me he talked to him a few days ago 
and said he told him that he didn't want Johnson opening his 
mouth. I haven't and I ' m not going to unless I have to for 
the ticket, but he I s not going to be spending his tim.e gutting 
you -- no other democrat is that ' s got any sense. So you 
just .. 

RY (interruption) Well that would be a welcome change from 
the last six or eight years, Lyndon 

LBJ Well, it sure would. 

RY That would be quite a change from what's been happening 
to me for eight years. 

LBJ That's right. I think that's right. 

RY It will be a decided chan.ge. 

LBJ I think that ' s right, but I think that 's what we got to do, and 
there's not anything I want in politics. I'm not trying to 
get any jobs. 

RY Well regardless of whether he does or doesn' t I'm voting 
straight democratic. 

LBJ Of course we are, but .. 

RY I 'm a democrat, I vote a straight democratic ticket. Fellow 
doesn't have to vote for me to -- I mean I don't bolt and vote 
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RY Republican if a fellow doesn't happen to vote, I voted 
for Shivers in the election when he was running on both 
tickets. 

LBJ I never voted anything but democratic in my life, 

RY I had the excuse to scratch him because he was on both 
tickets, but I didn't do it, I voted for him on the demo­
cratic ticket. 

LBJ Well, anyway, your story yesterday has already gone in, 
you be prepared to give them all the information you have, 
I think you ought to check this other thing, whatever you 
think we ought on that, I'll go with you, I'll share it, 
I'll share any of the responsibility, but I do think that 
you ought to give them that information if you want to 
get some action and let us look at it because I agree with 
you that it's a hundred times worse than... 

RY Why sure, sure 

LBJ somebody sending the fellow a ca.s_e ! of cantaloupmor 
buying him a necktie. 

RY Oh, yes. 

LBJ That's the God damnest thing I 

LBJ You know what the y went down there for -- those Republicans 
went down there to stir up this Governor's race and get 
Yarborough and Connally calling each other names so they 
could win the race. And they ran into this Billie Sol thing, 
they didn't go down there for that . Then they decided they 
could create a tea pot dome and that it would reflect on 
Kennedy and Johnson... 

RY The darn publicity they put out--it1s fabulous, 

LBJ Well, did you ever hear the tape ? 

RY No, I never heard one, 

LBJ Well, we got a c opy. 

RY Didn't know there was such a thing. 1 

LBJ We got a copy of the tape and that's where most of these 

stories come from, 



RY That fictitious tape. 

LBJ Yes sir . 

RY You know, I never heard of it. 

LBJ It1s the tape that allegedly was made with Dr . Dunn and this 
little boy that working with the Houston Chronicle now - -
used to work for Price Daniel -- whatever his name is -­
that editor -- I forgot his name, but he... 

RY I'll bet he 
tape 

-- was that editor on the tape. He was on the 

LBJ He was on the tape and Lloyd Stone was... 

RY Did that fellow know that the tape was being made? 

LBJ I don't know, 

LBJ Oh, ye ah, yeah, yeah, and . . . 

RY Was this fellow Stone of Plainview ? 

LBJ Yeah, 

RY Well, that Stone - I saw a transcript of the testimony up 
there - Will Wilson sent a man up there and asked him 
and planted the question, "Did you hear Billie Sol Estes 
say that he gave Ralph Yarborough $47, 500, because I 
heard it was $46, 000," All hear say, but leading questions 
put in their mouth by Will Wilson, Then Will took it and 
gave it to the Dallas News , I called Will about it, I said 
I'm a lawyer and you' re a lawyer, and you know the Code 
of Ethics of the Bar and that is reprehensible conduct, 
it I s unworthy and no reputable lawyer would do it. I 
told Will Wilson that, I said because this is a fact - he and 
I are both trained - Lord knows that, I said no reputable 
lawyer w2-H-!~ _P.F caught on such a~~ He said I didn't 
give it to~ I didn' t give it to ·:1£, I just let Jimmy 
Banks read it, If that isn't the weak-knee -edst thing 
for a responsible public officer . I think if wasn' t 
disqualified to run on the Republican ticket having been 
in a Democratic primary, I think he'd run on the Republican 
ticket. He's just about like Coke Stevenson and Jack Cox 
it sounds to me. 

LBJ If you want to be ... 



RY He I s getting ready to turn Republican. 

LBJ If you want to be fair, - - no he I s not - - if you want to be 
fair with me, and I believe you do, I want to be fair with 
you. I don' t want to be quoted, he went to one of the best 
friends I got in Texas last week and wanted him to 
support him and start now helping him so he could drive 
Lyndon Johnson and Ralph Yarborough out of politics and 
said he was going to run for United States Senate. Now he 
did that last week. He's off his rocker. He's convinced 
that he's got to have something and he I s going to do any­
thing he can -- he told Clint Small, Jr. and Jim Wilson, 
Jr. and this is not to be repeated, that he was going to 
spent the next 20 years getting even with me anyway he 
could.. . in a separate conversation he told a very able 
wise man that is not your friends, but is a good friend of 
mine that he wanted his help, he's going to run and defeat 
you. The fellow said that I doubt that you can do it . And 
I know damn well you can't do it hitting at Johnson every 
day. Well, he said, he was going to spend 20 years try­
ing to get even with Johnson. Well, he said you're just 
against too damn many people, because you go to hitting 
at Johnson, Johnson will gang up with Yarborough and by 
God you won't get anywhere. Well, he said, I'm going to 
do it and I don't want Johnson's support. Well .. 

RY Well, he thinks he'll get your enemies and mine together, 
and the two of them will be enough to lick us. 

LBJ Well, he ain't going to get any. He just failed. He ran 
fourth in one race and fourth in the other. The ... 

RY The only thing they're doing the administration sitting 
on his tail and letting him get publicity that the administra­
tion ought to be getting. 

LBJ Well he's signed up with these damned Republican papers. 
That,. man Will leaked the story over there that he gave 
the Herald Tribune so he could get it to Will Wilson 
through the Herald Tribune, did you ever hear anything 
that terrible ? 

RY That beats anything I've seen. 

LBJ Well, I ' ll see you, and I don't talk to you enough. 

RY I've enjoyed talking to you. 
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LBJ You ought to come in here. And I'll come to see you and.. . 
our interests are not different. The Vice President --
all he needs to do is keep awake, I'm not trying to . .. 

RY Well, I pointed out to people in Texas that when you were 
in the Senate, we voted the same way 90% of the time. 

LBJ Well, we do, we do. 

RY 90o/o, 

LBJ What we got to do though is spend 9%of the time talking 
about our problems and 90% solving them, and they are 
both the same and there's not anything that you do that 
is adverse to me. Your votes yesterday are just the 
votes that I would have had and why the hell do I to 
kick a man out that might not vote that way. 

RY You know, Lyndon, on this Will Wilson thing I hadn1t 
heard before directly h e had said that, but I'll tell 
you these Democrats are smart -- they're writing 
me from all over Texas - - we go in and watch him, 
says there i:.s.n1t any doubt of what he's trying to do, 
and what he Is got in mind, we can tell. A father -in­
law of one of the boys working for him without 
quoting him directly told me that's what he had in 
mind. Recently his son-in-law had leaked it to him. 

LBJ He is soliciting money as of last week and telling 
people that he wants to run against you and he I s 
going to run against you. And he I s also going to 
run against me. 

RY Yeah. 

LBJ I mean just (sounds like -- bacus§edness) and a 
fellow told him, said I don't think that 's very smart, 
said Johnson's . .. 

RY Well, he can't get e lected. I'll just tell him this, 
he can't get elected. Now, if I lost, I'm not so 
egotistical as to think it impossible for me to lose, 
I could lose, I'm practical enough to know, but 
I'm practical enough to know he can1t win. 

LBJ We ll, he's just off his rocker, but don't quote , m e, 
but you ought to know it, and I'll tell you any 
intelligence I get. Anything that helps you. Anything 
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LBJ that I can to help you, I'll do. I'll give you intelligence 
but I just think we got to keep our lines of communication 
open, I didn't know anything about this East Texas. You 
talk to them everyday. I was at the White House three 
times. I was there for the breakfast, I was there at the 
Security Council, now what the hell do I know about 
what's happening in Athens. You've got to help me. 

RY I'm not talking to them, I'm just writing them letters. 

LBJ Well... 

RY After my experience in the Billie Sol matter, I ought to 
quit writing letters after having written one about Billie 
Sol. Never hearing about them again until I read about 
it in the newspapers. Freeman tried to tell me I did 
that ... I said, 11 Mr. Secretary, he never called me, 
I got no patronage over there, I don't need it, and I 
don1t. " 

LBJ Well... 

RY New York Times said Monday that I didn't have any 
patronage, but there was a foul up and I got Billie 
Sol's only patronage - I've got from Billie Sol Estes 
and that was because it was an accident - he was 
appointed accidentally - didn' t intend for me to have 
any patronage. 

LBJ Well, I got 33... 

RY Freeman isn't going to stick that on my back - he goes 
up there and testifies -- hell, I want to stand before 
that Committee and look him in the eye. 

LBJ I got 33 names here and you've got a majority of them. 
They start out Sarah Hughes and wind up with Wayne 
Justice and they go down to all the Marsh.alls and they 
go down to the judge in Houston etc. I ... I've got 
about that many myself, but Mr. Rayburn's got a few 
and I hope that fellow don't get drunk down there running 
for the (sounds like cabinet or capitol) because that will 
be agriculture -- that will bust -- that's another. 
But, to say you never got but one appointment is just - -
s3- pure lie. 

RY It's a pure lie. New York Times printed a few lies about 

that. Damn papers don't. So-called Democratic papers, 
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really, Lyndon, have lied as much about me as Republicans. 

Well, Ralph, we 're both going to have some conservative 
friends, not many of them, not many when the thing's over. 
We're both going to have some liberal friends, you got a 
good many more than I have,,., but I've cast the liberal 
vote and I've helped them, now there ain 't no use of us 
not being friends together. We just might as well try it, 
and as far as I'm concerned, I'll meet you, your boy, 
your wife, your brother, 60% of the way, and I'll. .. 

Lyndon, you're talking down my alley. 

Goodnight. 

Goodnight - I want to see you now in a few days. I'll 
tell these fellows about that luncheon. They want to honor 
you. 

Well, I'd appreciate it. 

They know your... 

I'm grateful. 

work on the armed services committee and space, your 
fight for this and the reservists wanted you to be the host 
and honor you. Got this new ... 

I'm grateful with you, and I'll help you with any bill you 
got and I appreciate you calling me on this. 

Goodbye. Thank you. 

Goodbye. 



I 

OFFICE oF T HE v1bE PRESI D EN T 

' WASHINGTON 

t 

July 19, 196Z 

Telephone converaation between Mr. Johnaon 
a nd Senator Ralph Yarborough - July 19, 1962, 
12:30 pm. 

Recorded and transcribed from disc s - disc• 
locked ln aafe . 



RY and they are planning to have it in Skeeter Johnson's office 
and they wanted to invite you to be the official host. 
inviting Senatore who were reserve offic ers. 

LBJ I'll be there with bells on with you if 11m in town. 
I have a date to leave Friday noon and may not be back 
till Leader ship meeting Tuesday mor ning, but if I am in 
town I'll be there. Now what time is it ? 

RY It's at 12:15 - Skeeter'& office 

LBJ What day is this ? Saturday? 

RY It's Monday. next Monday. 

LBJ If I 'm in town, I'll be there and if I -- let me just c heck and 
be sure that I don 't have another date 

RY Of course, you know Colonel Carlson 

LBJ 
(to Juanita) 

Do I have anything next Monday at lunch ? 

Juanita Yee air - lunc h at the ,mite House with the President 

LBJ For the President of E cuador ? 

Juanita Yea sir with Mre . J ohnson too. 

LBJ Have lunch with the P resident and the President of E cuador . 

RY Well we regret it. 

LBJ I talked to the President last night about your East Texas 
thing and t old him what I knew a bout and what I had heard. I 
talked_; to the Attor ney General a bout it, I s uggested 
they send Ramsey Clark to see you right awa y and he ought 
to be up here today and I think you ought to tell him all 
you've hear d -- the r umor s -- and etc. So don ' t say 
Johnson and Yarborough c an't wor k toge ther and fight. 
I 'll help you and you can help me, but we can't help each 
other so you just tell me what you want done a nd I 'll t r y 
to help do it. 

RY F ine , that will help the administr ation, Lyndon. 



LBJ You just tell me. let 11 keep our conununications open. 
We don't have to fight each otne r. 

RY All r ight. 

LBJ Our intereata are the same. If they beat you or destr oy 
you or give Washington hell or give Kennedy hell or give 
Johnson he ll, it hurt s you and it hur ts m e. 

RY Sure it does. 

LBJ We just got to have enough sense not to fight. 

RY I'll tell you l heard talking - I was down at the state AFL-CIO 
convention thia week and I was talking to some of them down 
there over c offee and we were talking about this Houston 
delegation to the El Paso convention. I said, "Well, how 
do they stand ? 11 They said, ' Well, we ''ll tell you h ow they 

11s tand. " They dist ributed John Connally and Don Yarborough 
but tons to them. Said approximately lOo/o or less would acc ept 
a button of one or the othe r . Said over 90% wouldn't take 
a button of either one - - said they were against both of them. 
When you get that Don Ya rborough and John Connally together 
couldn't get but 10% of that delegation to give some 
intimation -- what kind of delegation is it ? 

LBJ That's the kind they are - extreme on both aides. 

RY I was amazed I That' a two segments of the loyal 
democrats - they had 10% of the total delegates to the 
Harr is County convention. -- I mean that would admit 
that they were democrats. 

LBJ When I was nominated at the convention in 1960 at Austin 
there wer e 40 votes cast against me and when they brought 
me in the hall the Houston delegation that d idn' t vote 
against me but they just and they are these ultra Walter 
Sterling -- they're to the right of him - - they just booed 
me and booed my wife till I got to the platform. I 
thought they wouldn' t vote against u s - - that was 1960. 

RY I don't believe 
did he ? 

- old Walter Sterling didn 't join in that. 

LBJ Well, I don't know - - it was that type 

RY Well I'm told now they' r e about to throw him out . 



RY For being too moderate. 

LBJ I heard that, I heard that. 

LBJ We got the extremes on both aides, we got to keep the 70% 
in the middle and if Yarborough wins, I'll support the living 
hell out of him. If Connally win s , well we all ought to 
s upport because there's not anything that can be worse 
than to have a Towe r or a Jack Cox. 

RY Oh, we see that. We see what's happened to us. 

LBJ Now you know what they did out there at Pecos ? They took 
this John Birchite , took a tape, and had an imaginary inter­
view , said Mrs . Johnson had left Billie Sol Estes $5 
million, that they were in the wheat business t ogether, 
that he ha.cl given her this airplane , that he collected 
the insurance 

RY You mean he took a tape and made out like he had an inter­
view like that ? 

LBJ Put that on interview and played it t o the New York Time s , 
the Herald Tribune, Chicago Tribune, bad Z7 damn lie 
charges . Now, that's the type of stuff they reaort to, 
It's the lowest down thing you have and that's what you 
got in Houston. They had 800 Birchitee speak at 
Beaumont Friday night -- I mean 800 were there to 
hea.r ·weish1whoae head of the Birchltes and we 1ve got 
t o do that now. lf we don't hang together' we are going 
t o hang separately. John Connally ain't going to oppose 
you and ain't going to get a dime against you, ain't 
going to open his mouth against you, he I s going to take 
this position, he ain't going to participat~ in primaries, 
he Ia goi11g to tryto be elected for four years if he can. 
He's going to t ry to help Don Yarborough a nyway he can. 
He wants to make <lt national figure. He I s not mad at 
anybody. He doe.sn' t c:all rne and ask me what to do --
he called Kennedy. Kennedy is the man that told me 
John Connally was going to run -- nobody believes it, 
but he did. And I said I t hink that he had better get 
in agreement down there with them and not have a knock 
down dragout in the primary. Connally called me two 
days later and you know what he told me ? On my mother's 
dead body, before my God, he told me, he said, "Senator, 
I have not called you because your name will be used, 
but I have talked to the President, I've talke d to the 

Governor, and I've talked to Senator Yarborough, and I 



LBJ told I'm going to run and there's no use you trying to talk 
me out of it. That'a what happened. 

RY I've had a little expe rience, Lyndon. A man that says hels 
going to run, you can't stop him -- like a woman saying 
she' s going to marry somebody. 

LBJ Well, he wanted to run against Blakeley, he wanted to run 
the campaign, Price Daniel told him he was going to appoint 
him, that Blakeley was going to turn it down. that he was 
going to run then. And he said, ''Well, he didn' t want the 
Senatei• and he kept on putting off and finally Price told 
him he was going to appoint him, and he got it in his blood 
that he was going to get in politics -- he stayed in ZO years 
and he hadn't called me on the telephone one single time -­
not once. Kennedy told me he talked to him a few days ago 
and said he told him that he didn't want Johnson opening hi■ 

mouth. t haven't and I'm not going to unless I have to for 
the ticket , but he's not going to be spending his time gutting 
you -- no other democrat is that's got any sense. So you 
just .. 

RY (interruption) Well that would be a welcome change from 
the last six or eight years, Lyndon 

LBJ Well, it sure would. 

RY That would be quite a change from what ' s been happening 
to me for eight years. 

LBJ That' s right. I think that's right . 

RY It will be a decided change . 

LBJ I think that's right, butt think that'• what we got to do, and 
there's not anything I want in politics. I'm not tryi.ng to 
get any jobs. 

RY Well r egardless of whethe r 
straight democratic. 

he does or doesn't I'm voting 

LBJ Of course we are, but . . 

RY I'm a democrat , I vote a straight democratic ticket. Fellow 
doesn' t have to vote for me to - - I mean I don' t bolt and vote 



RY Republican if a fellow doesn' t happen to vote. I voted 
for Shivers in t he election when he was running on both 
tickets . 

LBJ I never voted anything but democratic i n my life . 

RY I had the e xcuse to s c ratch him because he was on both 
tickets, but I didn't do it, I voted for him on the demo­
cratic t icket. 

LB J Well, anyway, your stor y yeste r day has already gone in, 
you be pr epared to give them all the information you have, 
I t hink you ought to chock this other thing, whatever you 
think we ought on that , I'll go with you, I' ll sh are i.t, 
I ' ll share any of the r esponsibility, but I do think that 
you ought to give them that information if you want to 
get eome action and let us look at it because I agree with 
you that i t 's a hundred times worse than... 

RY Why sur e , sure 

LBJ somebody sending the fellow a _Fa:.1e: of cantaloupEB or 
buying him a necktie. 

RY Oh, yes . 

LBJ That's the God darnnest thing I 

LBJ You know what they went down there for -- those Republicans 
went down t here to stir up this Governor ' s r ace and get 
Yarborough and Connally calling each other name s so they 
c ould win the race . And they ran into this Billie Sol thing, 
they didn' t go down there for that . Then they decided they 
could create a tea pot dome and that it would reflect on 
Kennedy and Johnson . .. 

RY The darn publicity they put out--it's fabulous . 

LBJ Well, did you ever he ar the t ape ? • • 

RY No, I never heard one. 

LBJ Well, we got a copy. 

RY Didn' t know ther e was s uch a thing. ' 

LBJ We got a copy of the tape and that's wher e most of thes e 

stories come from. 



RY That fic titious tape. 

LBJ Yes sir. 

RY You know, I never he ard of it. 

LBJ It's the tape that allegedly was made with Dr. .Dunn and this 
little boy that working with the Houston Chronicle now - -
used to work for Price Daniel - - whatever his name is 
that editor - - 1 forgot his name, but he... 

RY I'll bet he 
tape 

- - was that editor on the tape. He was on the 

LBJ He wae on the tape and Lloyd Stone wa•... 

RY Did that fellow know that the tape was being made ? 

LBJ I don1t know. 

LBJ Oh, ya ah, yeah, yeah, and .. . 

RY Was this fellow Stone of Plainview , 

LBJ Yeah, 

RY Well, that Stone - I saw a transcript of the testimony up 
there - Wi.11 Wilson eent a man \IP there and asked him 
and planted the question, "Did you heu Billie Sol E stes 
say that he gave Ralph Yarborough $47, 500, becauee I 
heard it was $46, 000. •1 All hear say, but leading questions 
put in their :mouth by Will Wilson. Then Will took it and 
gave it to the Dallas News. I called Will about it, 1 said 
I'm a lawyer and you're a lawyer, and you know the Code 
of Ethics of the Bar and that is reprehensib le conduc t , 
it's unworthy and no reputable lawyer would do it. I 
told Will Wilson t hat, I said because this is a fact - he and 
I are both trained - Lord knows that, I eaid no reputable 
lawyer wo~J-}JJ;; caught on such a thinS:,,1 He said I didn't 
give it to~f, I didn' t give it to~ I juet let Jimmy 
Banks read it. 1£ that isn't the weak-knee - edst thing 
for a r esponsible public officer. I think if wasn' t 
disqualified to r un on the Republican t icket having been 
in a Democratic primary, I think he'd r un on t he Republican 
ticket. He's just about like Coke Stevenson and J ack Cox 
it sounds to me . 

LBJ If you want to be . .. 
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RY He's getting ready to turn Re publican. 

LBJ If you w.tnt to be fair , -- no he ' s not - - if you want to be 
fair with me, and I believe you do, I want t o be £air with 
you. I don't want t o be quoted, he went to one of the best 
friends I got in Texas last week and wanted him to 
support him and start now helping him so he could drive 
Lyndon Johnson and Ralph Yarborough out of politic s and 
said he was going to run for United States Senate. Now he 
did that last week. He ' s off his r ocker. He ' s convinced 
that he's got to have something and he's going to do any­
thing he can - - he told Clint Small , Jr. and Jim Wilson, 
Jr . and this is not to be repeated, that he was goi ng to 
spent the next 20 years getting even with me anyway he 
could.. . in a separate c onversation he told a ver y able 
wise man that is not you1· friends , but is a good friend of 
mine that he wanted his help, he's going to run and defeat 
you. The fellow said that I doubt that you can do it . And 
I know damn well you can1·t do it hitting at J ohnson ever y 
day. Well, he said, he was going to apend 20 yea.rs try­
ing to get even with J ohnson. Well, he said you' re just 
against too damn many people, be.cause you go to hitting 
at Johnson, Johnson will gang up with Yarborough and by 
God you won't get anywher e . Well, he said, I 'm goi ng to 
do i t and I don't want Johnson' s s upport. Well . . 

RY Well , he thinks he ' ll get your e nemies and m ine togethe r , 
and the two of them will be enou gh to lick us . 

L B J Well , he ain't going to get any. He ju st failed. I-le r an 
fourth in one r ace and fou.rth in the othe r. The .. . 

RY The only thing th~y•re doi ng the adminis t r ation sitting 
on hL tail and letting him get publicity that the administr a ­
tion ought to be getting, 

LBJ WeU he •a signed up with these damned Republicau papers. 
That. man Will leaked the story over there that he ga ve 
the He1·ald Tribune so he could get it to Will Wilson 
through the Herald Tl'ibu.ne, did you ever hear anything 
that terrible ? 

RY That beats anything I 've seen. 

LBJ Well, I ' ll see you, and I don't talk to you enou gh. 

RY I 've enjoyed talking to you . 

I 



. . 

LBJ You ought to c::ome in h~r • . And I'll come to see you and... 
our inte r ests are not ~ifferent. The Vice President --
all he needs to do is keep a.wake, I'm not trying to ... 

RY Well , I pointed out to people in Texas that when you were 
in the Senate, we voted the sam~ way 90% of the t ime. 

LBJ Woll, we do, we do. 

RY 90o/ . 

LBJ What we got todo though is spend 9o/, of the time talking 
about our problems and 90o/o solving them, and they are 
both t he same and ther e 's not anything that you do that 
is adverse to me . Your votes yesterday a r e just the 
votes that I would have had and why the hell do I to 
kick a man out that m ight not vote that way. 

RY You know, Lyndon. on this Will Wilson thing I hadn' t 
hear d before directly he had said that , but I'll tell 
you these Democrats are smart -- they' r e writing 
m.e from all over Texas -- we go in and watch him, 
says there mn' t any doubt of what he's trying to do, 
a nd what he's got in mind, we can tell. A father-in­
law of one of the boys working ior hi m without 
quoting him dire ctly told me that's what he had in 
mind. Recently h is son-in-law had leaked it to bun. 

LBJ He is soliciting money as of last week and telling 
people that he wants to run a gainst you and be ' s 
going to run against you. And he18 also going to 
r un against m e . 

RY Yeah. 

LBJ I mean just (sounds like -- beoussedne ss) a nd a 
fellow told him , said 1 don' t think that 's very smart, 
aai.d Johnson's ... 

RY Well, be can't get elected. I'll just tell him this, 
he can't get elected. Now, i f I lost, I'm not so 
egotistical as to think it imposs ible !or me to lose, 
I c ould l ose , I'm practical enough to know, but 
I'm practical enough to know he can't win. 

LBJ Well, he's just off his rocke r , but don't quote , me, 
but you ought to know i t , and I 'll tell you any 
intelligence I get. Anything that helps you. Anything 



n 
LBJ that I can to help you, I'll do, I'll give you intelligence 

but I just think we got to keep our lines o! communication 
open, I didn't know anything about this East Texas. You 
talk to them everyday. I was at the White House three 
times. I was there for the breakfast, I was there at the 
Security Council, now what the hell do I know about 
what's happening in Athens. You've got to help me. 

RY I'm not talking to them, I'm just writing them letters. 

LBJ Well... 

RY After my experience in the Billie Sol matter, I ought to 
qu.it writing letters after having written one about Billie 
Sol. Never hearing about them again until I read about 
it in the newspapers. Freeman tried to tell me I did 
that ... I said, "Mr. Secretary, he never called me, 
I got no patronage over there, I don't need it, and I 
don't. 11 

LBJ Well. . . 

RY New York Times eaid Monday that I didn't have any 
patronage, but the re was a foul up and I got Billie 
Sol's only patronage - I 've got from Billie Sol Estes 
and that was becauee it wa• an accident - he was 
appointed accidentally - didn't intend for me to have 
any patronage. 

LBJ Well, I got 33. . . 

RY F reeman isn't going to stick that on my back - he goes 
up there and teetlfiee - - hell, I want to stand before 
that Committee and look him in the eye. 

LBJ 1 got 33 name• here and you've got a majority of them. 
They start out Sarah Hughes and wind up with Wayne 
Justice and they go down to all the Marahal11 and they 
go down to the judge in Houston etc. I . . , I've got 
about that many myse1£, but Mr. Rayburn's got a few 
and I hope that fellow don't get drunk down there running 
for the (sounds like cabinet or capitol) because that will 
be agriculture - - that will bust -- that's another. 
But, to say you never got but one appointment ls just - -
~•pure lie. 

RY It's a pure lie. New York Times printed a few liea about 

that. Damn paper, don't. So-called Democratic papers, 
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really, Lyndon, have lied as much about me as Republicans. 

Well, Ralph, we're both going to have some conservative 
friends , not many of them, not many when the thing's over . 
We're both going to have some liber al friends, you got a 
good many more than I have• ., but I 've cast the liberal 
vote and I've helped them, now there ain't no use of u1 

not being friends together . We just might as well try it, 
and as far as I'm concerned, I'll meet you, your boy, 
your wife, your brother, 60% of the way, and I'll.. . 

Lyndon, you're talking down my alley. 

Goodnight. 

Goodnight - I want to eee you now in a few days. I'll 
tell these fellows about that lunc heon. They want to honor 
you. 

Well,. I'd appreciate it. 

They know your. .. 

I'm grateful. 

work on the armed services committee and space, your 
fight for this and the reserviats wanted you to be the host 
and honor you. Got this new . . . 

I'm grateful with you, and I 'll help you with any bill you 
got and I appreciate you calling me on this . 

Goodbye. Thank you. 

Goodbye . 
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Conversation between Vice President & McGeorge Bundy 
July 24, 1962 

B: ... . .. they have to bring that up as a new subject if they want to do it. 

VP: Now on the other trip, which we like the best and which is most 
interesting to us, the Middle East t r ip, we have just one question and I 
want to be sure it's checked out. If the President asks me to go that' s fine. 
Now I don' t want to -- I wonder about the scheduling. We've got August 23rd. 
No one can tell when Congress is going to get out of here. I don' t see 
anything I can do about it one way or another even if I'm here, because there 
can be just one Majority Leader, you can't have two, and that's Mansfield. 
But I would want you to know and the P r esident certainly to know that 
somebody might criticize if we're go~e while Congress is in session, but 
that' s true all the time and.. 

B: Let me take one more reading on that so that we share the responsibility 
on it and just make a calculated guess, you can' t sit around ~11 year and..... 

VP; My judgment is that if we l eave here a little after the 20th of August and 
come back the 6th or 8th or 10th , I ' d like to stop one or two places in Africa, 
the Peace Corps on the way back; then I think we'lH get back here a little after 
Labor Day and I believe they ' re going to be here longer than that unless they 
run out on his program. 

B: Yeah. 

VP. Now we've got a very ser ious situation up here and it's a distressing 
one to me. They' re blackmailing us all over the lot and they don't think we 
stand up and fight. When a bully finds out that he can run you out of your yard 
the next day he'll come back and run you off the porch. And they've told him 
they can' t pass his satellite bill now and tomorrow they' ll tell him they can't 
pass something else. They told us they couldn' t pass the literacy civil rights 
bill. And we messed with them a week or so and then quit it and if you do that 
every time the President wants something, you never will have anything. 

B: Yeah. 

VP: And... 

B: Well I'm sure we've got to make fights on the things, pick up the few that 
matter and fight them through. 

VP: That's right, that' s right, there ' s no question about that. That's it. Now 
I don't see any reason why I c.. need to be here August 20th through Labor Day. 
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B: Tell me about the African part, Mr. Vice President. I don't think I 
got that. 

VP: Mennen Williams called me some time ago and I think he talked to the 
Peace Corps people and they have some things that they would like for me to 
visit and they had several places in mind but I think they finally settled on 
probably just Tanganyika. 

B: The one thing that troubles me about that is the possibility of a backlash 
from our European friends who are sensitive and stuffy about being bracketed 
with the Africans. 

VP: Well, we don't have to do it at all. 

B: Let me have the experts look at it. How much store do you set by it? 

VP: I don't care. It doesn't make a bit of difference to me. 

B: Yeah. We'll let me have.. 

VP: They were talking about two places -- Tanganyika and ;:Sudan. 

B: Yeah. Well I know a little about the Sudan. I think I may have mentioned that 
to you too at an earlier time because they made a very good visit here. They're 
good people, but let me have another look. I think it may be better to put that on 
a 63 schedule rather than try and tack it onto this one. 

VP: I don't care. 

B: I think there's some advantage in not having you wait too long for the 
reason you just stated because if you go after the 20th of August and you' re back 
here Labor Day, the number of actual working you miss wouldn't fill... 

VP: No not a bit. I would go ahead and do it I just want you to be sure and know 
it and I ' m telling: my people accordingly but I want to be sure that everybody 
down there doesn't think something' s slipped up on them. And I do think just 
for whatever it's worth that we've got to be rather firm and have a minimum list 
of things and not be caught into this business of running home and so an and so forth 

B: We what we're gonna do and we do it and if they lick us they lick us 
but not because we backed away. 
VP: OK 

B: All right. 



O FFICE OF TH E V I CE PR CS I D E N T 

W A S H INGTON 

Convereatlon between LBJ and JFK 
8/2.1/62 - -10:30am 
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Ob, Lyndon. 

Ye■ . 

Evidently Tro\ltman is in the other room. He'• re ■igning 
today, i ■n't he ? 

Yeo 

It seems to be we 'd be bette r off not to have Troutman 
resigninJ and appoint tbts Negro the s am e day. 

1 1·ight. 

Because it will, then it would sort of look like we're 
getting rid of a Southerner and sor t o' accentuate our 
problem. Is it possible, therefor e , that we announce 
Troutman today and this other fellow Aext week? 

Well, you're going to have all kinda of heat ever y day you 
wait. Now, 

Well , i t' s all r ight with me. The only th ing is i t seems 
to me tbat l routrnan has become such a !igure of controveray 
tha t when he resigns . .. 

What do you think about doing it tomorrow ? 

Well, as long as there is an interval. 

That's right. Do 

Friday 

T routman in the morning and le t him do it tomorrow. 
Because we got a big committee meeting , ■ee , and I want 
this fellow - - Ken assured me it would be done Monday. 
So we called a committee meeting for Wedneeday. 

I see, Well Troutman is evidently being more difficult , 
why don't we just put Troutman out today and thl• other 
fellow then tomorrow ? 

That I s good. 



JFK Twenty fo,GO[p11 
LBJ That'• right -- put Troutman out for the afternoon papers. 

Now, inc identally, Troutman'• report is a good one. 
Ti:autman is a pure victim of hate in Atlanta. That'• all. 

JFK That's right. 

LBJ He ' s done a good job -- he ' • talked a little bit peculiar at 
Urn.ea. You know that problem, but we all have that aome 
tL~....s . But I read his report last night, and he's got a hell 
of a good report, and I think you c an sincerely tell him that 
you think so. 

.JFK Do you have any objection to that report being put out ? \ 
LBJ No. oh no. I think it ought to be. We 're going to take it 

up toml'lrrow and I 'm going to om.mend him at t he 
Committee , but I'm going to have this Negro there and 
after all the Soutllerner i.3 not going to get mad at the 
Negro -- the N..:gro ls from Wayne County, Detroit, but 
he wan born i11 the South, and he l,s the ableat man they 
got, and he deal• with all of them satiafactorily. 

JFK 0., K . 

LBJ Bye. 



Also conversation with Helen 
Gahagan Douglas reporting 
on her Latin American travels, 
8/21 /62, 10 :45 am 



OFF I CE OF THE VICE PR ESIDENT 

W AS HING T O N 
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LBJ Ralph? 

RD Yes, sir . 

LBJ I got a notation here - - biogr aphical sketch on Charl es 
Kell. . . . (sounds like Kellstar k ) 

RD Charlie Kellstark -- president of Sears . 

LBJ Yeah . 

RD Good fellow. 

LBJ Abe Fortas and Fred Lazarus on our Committee have 
been working with Hobar t to try to find somebody to get 
considered to work these businessmen for us . T ney 
want me to call him to come in sometime when I get 
back from t his trip and talk to him about trying to get 
Sears to go along with plans for progress because they ' re 
bi g non- government industry who empl oy peopl e with 
limit ed training . They think it could be one of the biggest 
boons to our progJCam and Hobart Taylar is urging me to do 
it . Now, I didn ' t want to do that unless -- if there is 
anything you knew personally that the P resident might not 
want to appoint him on the Committee. 

RD I remember that at one point somewhere in tne back of my 
mind is that we were thinking of Charlie Kellstark for some 
other thing and the r e was some flack. Now whether it was 
just the no r mal DNC, he ' s a r egi stered Republican kind of 
flack or somethi ng mor e serio us, I 'm not certain. Personally, 
I think he ' s a fi r st r ate fellow. 

LBJ They want to get the AT&T - 750, 000 employees - and 
Hobart thinks we can get Sears & Roebuck - really these l ow 
paid jobs, they r eally need to set an exampl e and then get 
hi m to go to other industry people that go t contracts with 
the government . 

RD My impression is t 11at this thing was inot a 
problem and I would like ... 

serious 

LBJ \Vould you check it? 

RD I'll be back Monday, and just do it. 

RD All right. 



LBJ The second thing, this T.-.tl Lewis has got a mean miscnievous 
column today about why Johnson wasn ' t consulted on Mississippi. 
There is no reason in the world why Johnson should be, 
The President of the Senate enforcing court orders, but 
the Attorney General talked to me at least 2 times, maybe 3, 
The F resident talked to me twice, now they asked me for 
any suggestions, or ideas, plans, dreams, hopes that I 
could nave - - l had very little to offer. They did what l 
would I would have done if I ' d had that sense, they did it 
calmer and cooler than I guess anyone could have expected 
them to do it. I approve wholeheartedly of everything they 
did and I deeply resent these m.ischievious efforts to picture 
me as a second- class guy that can' t be done, and they 
called George Reedy, Mr. Lew is did, about it and asked 
him if I had been consulted and I had, that he would have to 
say it off the record because we didn 't go around tal king 
about wnen the Fresident talked to us, asked if the Attorney 
Gene ral talked to me and he said yes, said several times, 
yes, but I think I ought to call Lewis, so I did call l'lim, and 
ltold him that--he said Frank Holman got it from some 
people over at the Nhite House and he also got it from a 
Texas reporter who I know is Vernon Louviere who works 
for the Timmons Group, and he wrote it .rrsht 'of the top 
of his head and there is so such feeling like that - - I don' t 
want to worry the P resident with it or the Vice President 
or the Attorney General, but those are the facts, and 
I was consulted expect more than any Vice :A:esident had 
ever been consulted about something which was abetailutely 
none of my business . 

RD I have heard exactly what you told me now from another 
source today and I will tell you that that message has been 
delivered. 

LBJ W 11, I told George to call S "linger and tell them the 
facts and I don ' t want to be calling up everytime they 
write a column but this is about the third time this 
fellow has done it, and I called him and told hxi:m and he 
said he was very sorry and would retracti it if I wanted 
him to . I said well, I 'm not asking you to, and he said 
he ' s to call Keo O 'Donnell, and tell him I'm very sorry 
and I 've done both of you an injustice . But that doesn 1t 
correct it . 

All I want you to know is that I think its mischieviou s 
and I think the purpose is to make us angry at each other 
and Jim not going to get that way because I thinlkl I've 
been consulted a lot more than I wanted to be and needed 
to be. .nd more than I could be helpful and about a 



matter that t he President ti of the S nate and Chairman 
of the E , ual Opport Wlities Committee, Chairman of the 
Space Council, doesn' t necessarily have anything to do 
with. But the Attorney General came to me tb.e other 
night and sat down at the tabl e, reviewed all he was 
doing, he called me in the I-resident ' s Office, the 
other morning, I went outside on Ken O ' Donnell ' s 
phone and took the call , talked 10 or 15 minutes came 
back and talked to the President about it. The 
President walked out and asked me if I coul d think 
of anything el se we coul d do. I said well he had given 
thought to withdrawing ____assistance they ' r e getting, 
withhol ding some of them, he said yes , Toe Director 
of the Budget is now studying it. So he used every 
suggestion I have and I went off Friday night to make 
two speeches at an air show in Texas and they said I 
was away at the most tense moment in the whole thing. 
Will you pl ease see that anybody that wants to know the 
truth knows it. 

RD I have already done that 

LBJ Thank you my friend. 

Bye 



LBJ Ralph? 

RD Yes, si r . 

LBJ I got a notation here -- biographical sketch on Charles 
Kell. . • . (sounds like Kellstark) 

RD Charlie Kellstark -• president of Sears. 

LBJ Yeah. 

RD Good fellow. 

LBJ Abe Fortae and Fred Lazarus on our Committee have 
been working with Hobart to t r y to find somebody to get 
coasidered to work these businessmen for us. They 
want me to call lbbn to come in someti"me when I get 
back from thi1 trip and talk to him about trying to get 
Seara to go along with plans for progress because they ' re 
big non- government industry who employ people with 
limited training . They think it could be one of the biggest 
boons to our p ~og•am and Hobart Taylbr is urging me to do 
it. Now, I didn' t want to do that unless - - if the r e is 
anything you knew personally that the President might not 
want to appoint him on the Committee. 

RD I remember that at one point somewhere in the back of my 
mind is that we were thinking of Charlie Kellstark for some 
other thing and there was some flack. Now whether it was 
just the normal DNC, he 's a registered Republican kind of 
flack or somet hing more serious, I 'm not certain. Personally, 
I think he' s a first rate fellow. 

LBJ They want to get the AT&T - 750, 000 employees - and 
Hobart thinks we can get Sears & Roebuck - rea}¥ these l ow 
paid Jobs, they really need to set an exampl e and then get 
him to go to other industry peopl e that got contracts with 
the government. 

RD My impression is that this thing was m.ot a. serious 
probl em and I would like. . . 

LBJ Would you check it? 

RD I ' ll be back Monday, and just do it. 

RD All right. 



LBJ The second thing, this Ted Lewis has got a mean mischievous 
column today about why Johnson wasn ' t consulted on Mississippi. 
There is no reason in the world why Johnson should be, 
The President of the Senate enforcing court orders, but 
the Attorney General talked to me at least Z times, maybe 3, 
The President talked to me twice, now they asked me for 
any suggestions, or ideas, plans, dreams, hopes that I 
could have - - I had very little to offer. They did what I 
would I would have done if I 'd had that sense, they did it 
calmer and cooler than I guess anyone could b.ave expected 
them to do it. I approve wholeheartedly of everything they 
did and I deeply resent these miechievioue effort• to picture 
me as a second- class guy that can' t be done, and they 
called George Reedy, Mr. Lew is did, about it and asked 
him if I had been consulted and I had, that he would have to 
say it off the record because we didn' t go a.round talking 
about when the Preeident talked to us, asked if the Attorney 
General tal ked to me and he said yes, said several times, 
yes, but I think I ought to call Lewie, so 1 did call him, and 
ltold him that--he said Frank Holman got lt from some 
people over at the White House and he also got it from a 
Texas reporter who I know is Vernon Louviere who works 
for the Timmons Group, and he wrote it wilightt:>f the top 
of his head and there is ao such feeling like that -- I don' t 
want to worry the P resident with it or the Vice President 
or the Attorney General, but those are the facts, and 
I was consulted expect more than any Vice R-esident had 
ever been consulted about something which was abe'blutely 
none of my business. 

RD I have heard exactly what you told me now from another 
source today and I will tell you that that message has been 
delivered. 

LBJ Wc-11, I told George to call Selinger and tell them the 
£acts and I don 1t want to be calling up everytirne they 
write a column but this is about the third time this 
fl,llow has done it, and I called him and tol d hmn and he 
said he was very sorry and would retracti i t if I wanted 
him to. I said well, I'm not asking you to, and he said 
he ' s to call Ken O' Donnell, and tell him I 'm very sorry 
and I 've done both of you an injustice. But that doesn ' t 
correct it. 

All I want you to know is that I thi nk its miechievious 
and I think the pur pose is to make us angry at each other 
and I 'm not going to get that way because I thinm I 've 
been consul ted a lot more than I wanted to be and needed 
to be. And more than 1 coul d be hel pful and about a 

I 



matter that the President 1/r/ of the S nate and Chairman 
of the E r,ual Opportunities Committee, Chairman of the 
Space Council, doesn' t necessarily have anything to do 
with. But the Attorney Gere ral came to me the other 
night and sat down at the table, reviewed all he was 
doing, he called me in the P resident' s Office. the 
other morning, I went outside on Ken 0 1Donnell ' s 
phone and took the call, talked 10 or 15 minutes came 
back and talked to the President about it. The 
Preaident walked out and asked me if I could tnink 
of anything else we could do. I said well he had given 
thought to withdrawing ____a88istance they ' re getting, 
withholding some of them, he said yes, 'lhe Director 
of the Budget is now studying it . So he used every 
suggestion I have and I went off Friday night to make 
two speeches at an air show in Tex.as and they said I 
was away at the most tense moment in the whole thing. 
Will you please see that anybody that wants to know tile 
truth knows it. 

RD I have already done that 

LBJ Thank you my friend . 

Bye 



October 5, 1962 

PERSONAL 

Dear Mr. President: 

After speaking to you, I talked to the 
Vice President about the Ted Lewis column. I 
have also seen a memo of a telephone conversa­
tion between the V. P . and Lewis, which the V. P. 
dictated after the call . I am absolutely satisfied 
that the column was written entirely on speculations 
and comments of others in a most irresponsible 
fashion. 

Lyndon is most distressed. No one is 
more conscious of the importance of complete 
honesty and loyalty ln relationships such as exist 
between the two of you. He has made it clear 
that he considers his treatment in the Mississippi 
situation and in all others as better than that 
accorded any other Vice President in history. 

And I thought he handled the phone call 
to Lewis very well. 

Respectfully, 

Philip L . Graham 

The President 
The White House 
Washington, D. C . 



LBJ: 

TL: 

LBJ: 

TL: 

LBJ: 

TL: 

LJ3J: 

Ted. 

Yea, Mr. Vlc e Prealdent. 
\ 

How are you? t •m jwst ar1ef etrlckon at thla column of youra. 

Well, t •m awfully aorry. 

Som ono ahould apologbe becauao it' • Juat 10 cornplotely !ar 
from anything in the truth and I just don.•t know why you' d 
pdnt an brespoulble eto:ry. 
Let m Just take it po.ro.graph by p-.ragra.ph and theu yon tell me 
what we can do about thl■• Thle l• a aerlou• thing f.or me becauae 
I want to be honorable and fair with people and 1 want them to be 
fair with me and I don•t want the P resident or Atto-ruey Ooneral 
to s t any eu.ch lmpree,1on as yoa communicate by yo'11' column. 
You have me relaxl~ !or three daya -- o! course, that' • ju1t 
not t rue at all, l haven' t had a flshln.g pole in my baud in twenty 
yeara. I don' t know where you got that. Jtiat completely out 
of tho air . You. couldn•t get a boat on the Pedornale■ River, 
anyhow. I worked all i'i-lday morllln; in Waehinaton. I held a 
Space Council meeting at Z:30 . 1 aot to Tex.as on F riday evening 
at S:50. Saturday l talked to Wuh1n;tou two or three tlmee; 
worked ln my office all mornio.g long; dldn't aet out. Sunday 1 
got up at daylight and new five hun.d):ed mllea to Mldland and 
made a apecch at 11:00i then made another one at 1:00 to 16, 000 
pooplo on Cuba. I flow back to Auatin and mad• on• to 1, 500 
■chool admirdstratora. I new back to Waahingtoo that ntght. 
Now wow.d you ae.y that' • three day ■ of relaxation and !lahl.ug? 

Well, now, I wouldA1t . 

Now you aay: ''He wa■ 10 ■ ure that a.either the Preaiden.t nor the 
Attorney Oeneral wanted hlrra, that for long hour• h.e wa■ o.ot within 
emergency phone reach. " That ' • not true at all. 1 waa on the 
phone, I talked 20 time■ to Waahlngton !rom the time I left here. 
I wu go110 only Saturday and Sunday. I wu never out of phone 
r•ac.h at atty tlmo and 1 waa never on the Pederll&lee River. 
You aay •ao eure that neltho:r the P ro1ldent or Attoro.ey General 
wanted him.• Now let me tell you off t ho record about that. 
The Attorney Ooo.eral talkad to mo ai lea.st two -- and 1 bellove 
~- th:ree timea about thie . We exchanged vt.ewa, made auggeatlona. 
we dlscua•ed what might be done and what they mlght not do and 
what the goverumont ahould do and how a.n!ortunate lt was . The 
Proaldent dld the •un• thina• Now there•• not anything in the 
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Prealdant of the Seute•• job or Chalrman of the Peace Corp• ., 
or ChairmaA of Space Coancll or Chalrman of the Equ.al 
Employmeot Opportunltlea Commltt•o that roqulr•• the Attcu.-u.cy 
Getteral or th Preetdeut to conault aud conver•e -with m about 
ent'orcl~ court order. Dut 1t happened that we dld confer at 
loqth and I wu with the P:realdeot several tlm_ea cm Thurad&y 
and Friday. I taJkod to Wuhlngtcm three or four tlmea Sat\ll:day. 
l came here after my 9J>S•chea Sunday. I don•t think it' • thelr 
bufAo•• to call at an. lt Ju.•t ha.pp ned that they did. 
You aa.y "uaLnc J'~on• ■ power of per■ u.aaio:n.11•--now 1 o..ever 
had any power of perauulon on Roa ■ Barnett. Ro•• Barnett 
hu been vory bltter towarcltt me. Ro•• Barnett refwaed to ca.at bh 
votea for me in Loa Anaele• ... voted £or hbnael!. You aay:' y 
wu Johllao1i' • nee uneought?" WeU. it wasn't unaoU,Sht. It 
wu •ouaht and dlacuaaed in overy proper way a maa could. 
You aay: 0 nu, Keunedya wauted to pave their own way with 110 

extra quarterbac:k gommh,g up their atyle0 --,nll 11ow, 1 doa1t 
think they had that feellna at all. 
I think the Prealdem and Attoraey Geaeral listen to a person an.d 
U they think tho ldeu are 100d they follow th.em lf they don*t , 
why. they do what they thlAk la boat. Yo1.1 aay: "They treated 
.Johllaon. llk• ••c:ond-claa• Vlce Presldent." Now I dou•t think 
that1a correct. I never havu kno a Vice ~ealdeut that bu 
beea called 1n by the Pi-e ■ident and the Attorn y General to 
the extent that theae people did l11 thh wtance wWl sne. 

TL: I dldn1t think l waa hurttna you. 

LBJ, ~eU. you Jut Imagine how the Pr aldent and the Attoruey General 
f ol when thay read thl• . 

TL: Ob, they don' t bothor to read what l .-rlte. 

LBJ: Now. that' • not right. YouJuat have no idea what people talked 
to D'lO today about tbla atory ud haw many wanted to k110w li thb 
la a !act. Then each oa.e made me apend an bour expla111ln lt 
to th01ll_. 

You eay: "He wu not aaked for bla advice"-·-• Now Ted. l clldn't 
have any valuable help to offer. l told them everythin.g I lau,•. 
l made •ory au1ae•tloo I could. 1 wu uked for advice. The 
Prea1dent: turned and walked around tho room qalu and •aid: 
"now what woo.Id you think if we dld thl.a'1 and I made a 9U1geatlon 
And ho aald: 'twe•ve already done that. We' ve weady 1ot people 
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to work 011 that. " 
You .ay: "While Johuon•a dete.rmhled to •tay aloof from the 
p.tty J.m\or elrclee aoinl on. thl• doe• not mean hl• adruor• 
don't blow up. " t don•t b.o-w who "my actdaor•" are; 1 jWlt 
don..1t know, bl.It I Juat hope o.ono of tbCZD u-e blowlq up. 
becauae everybody la tTeatlna me aood. T . I h.av n•t. a t.hlng 
ln the world to wozry about e.x.cept that people will 1et the 
lmpr•••lon th.11 t•m balng mlatreatod or that 11m a.n.a-ry, and I1m 
not. l 'm happy. people are aood to m • and much better to me than 
I 'm ontllled to bo, pd 1 do 't want &hem to thlak "certain White 
Ho1u.e adYlaor• have never couldered Lyndoo. a part of tho team. " 
. ow thu may be, but I have not •••n any •1&11.e o.f 1t in.. 18 .momha. 
They bras 0t1 meI they are Aiee to me. Maybe they tell you 
dl!ferant thine•• bm 11m tellia.g you about tb.eb reactlon to me. 
Now you aayi "J ohnao11 for a tbn• had troubla getting to •e-e the 
P realdent. 0 

TL: I wu thlaklng way back that there,,........ . 

LBJ: Friday afternoon, an AFL-CIO P r••lclent of my atate walked in.. 
my offlce and. l ,ru g tt1Q8 r ady to make a apeec.h tho Equal 
Opportunity Committee. I ■aid: •'l•m going rl1ht now, plea.a• go 
wUh me. " lie went with me, u.d 1 over u4 made the apaecb., 
walked out, ad, on. my way to the Space Council, walked throuah 
tho corrldo-r of th Whlte Hou••• l •aw the Pre•lde1lt and Ka11 
0 1Dounell 1u there. and I aald: ''Keu, I want yon to meet th• 
head of the A.FL - • l wo11.der when he cou.ld Hy howdy. u He aald. 
ttrtght now. " t walked in th.or• and we t.alked Cor ten mlllutoa. 
Ha walked Oil ovor and talkod to Kon 0 1DonneU. tho P realdent 
walked ou OY•r to the w!Ad.ow to me and talked about Mla•l•aippi. 

TLt Well, 1 wu thlnldu1 about way back at tho eta.rt. 

LBJ: Well. there hu uever bee.11 any problem. U yoa'll take my diary 
aome day and ■ee how =any t1me1 I ae• h1tn - - •omeUm•• u 
many as three OT four tlmea a day -• 
You aa11 11Johnsou facUoa.11 - - (I don' t know 'Who that la) "blame• a 
aealou• cllq\.le of Kennedy wo1'ehl-pera for tho Vice Prealdent bela.g 
kept on the aldellne1. 11 Now, Ted, ih.e truth o1 the bualn••• la, 
I want to be on the aidelln••• I doa•t want to be eu!orcln., th••c 
court ordera, becau.e t •m not an. all wiao pere011. I 'm .tlllog 
to contrlbute anything t can that l• holpfu.1, b~ I told the Attorney 
Oen.oral and told the Proeidem that 1 4ldl11t have 1111y •uaaeat1on• 
I hadn't offered. That' • lt, and I dos:i•t know what to do a.bout tt. 
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I don•t know whothor to call tho Pre•ldent •ayiua that thb Jo.at 
didn' t happeo. I don' t want to call the Attorney Ciene~al. I 
dou•t want them to think thllit t •m a double-c-ro••lna liar bec:auae 
they know the truth and they know they dld talk to m : they know 
they d.14 uk me, and 1 don' t tblak they dld lt ju•t for the record. 
I think they were trylqg to 1et anybody' • approach that they 
could. t tallr. to a sood many people f.rom. the So to set 
thelr ldeu and 1 j\lat c1on1t know what else could bo doa..e. All 
~uthern judg•• l11uad th1.a o~der. Kennedy clldn' t apply £or it. 
I didu1t . Tho court 1aa\Mtd lt and it had to be enforced or you 
had to puJl out. N , the laat time a 100d many poople eaid: 
"••11 you ouaM to try marahall• be.fore you try troop••" and 
that' • what wu doue tb.l.a tlm• • 

T t.: Well. ol cou:r1 , l wu baatns my thlnkl~ abo\&t the long ••rl•• 
of phone c.alla to Bun.ott o Saturday and Sunday. It aeema to me 
that yoa• •• • • 

LB.1: l bad a aood many phone calla myaelf ou both Sat\U"day and Sunday. 
A repol'ter wrote hi.a atory and c_alled one of my Aa1iatant1 to aak 
1f I had .... or would • • 1lve him a quotation. The A11latant called 
him back to glTe h1m the ql.10tatlon., and he bad aon• to lunch. 
He d1da' t aet back until 2:00. My A•al■tant got hold of hlm, and 
he eaw hla nory ln the typewriter and lt read Wto thl•: 

11The man who ml&ht have prevented the racial flare-up le playing 
little or no put lu the Whlte Houae 1ituatlon. Over the weekend. 
on.e of the teuest••••• ln history, he wu relaxla, three daya over 
the weekend -- broken only by two n.ou-polltlcal 1peochea 011 

Saturday. 11 ell. thor ere three and there wer Z, 000 mile■ 
of travel. So that1• the relaxatlou. 

T L: We:U. 

LBJ: The reporte!' eald he wu ill a hUl'ry to got tho Vlce P resident•• 
atatement and he ou:Uln d the rest of th 1tory describing Johnaon•• 
groat abUJ.ty and how he coa.ld b.rlq Southern opponent• together. 
"Tb.e queatlon a.ow bein, aolted la will Kennedy call him to ball 
b1m out ? " I aaked tho man to whom the atory wu filed -- ho 
replied, 11Dallu, Fort Worth, Hou•ton, New Orleant, a11d Baton 
Rou,e. " I told h1m that h• eenalnly waa getting out 011 a limb 
and I d1dl1•t want him to s t out on the limb .. • that the Preald•nt 



and the Attorney General and other, had ha.d many diae.u.1,lon.9 
wt.th the Vlce Preeldent abo\!t the Miael■ tlppi mattv. Ho 
replied: "It' • l :!O and that'• too let• to make an.y change• 1n 
my .tory aow. 11 

TL, Woll. I ran acroaa thl• whole thing and uot trom him actually 
•- lt wu Frank Holeman who wu over at the White H:ouae -· 
ho brought lt u.p, and l.t Ju•t happened. I ran lnto V•:rn and that 
eeeiued to ■ub.tantlate what Frank had told me. So U. wasn't 
entirely what he a:al.d. l juat asked him_ for a 1111-ln on that 
we•eud. He llhowed me hie copy. Well I'm awfully dleb'••••d 
about tide. 

LBJt l am too. What do I do? That' • the only thing. Now I want to 
be an honorable snan and I want to be a fak fellaw and I want to 
bo one that you can. truat to •leep with, 1n. the room without 
picldn, your pocket,, and I hate for people to look at this and 
get the bong lmpreaalon. Now I don't know Holeman. hat 
paper le he wt.th? 

TL: Well, ho' • wUh ua -- Iwa• 10mg to call him up after thia 
converaation. And uk hbn where he got ihat tlp. 

LB1: I haven•t I aid anything lik• thl• to anyone. 

TL: No. he haau•t talked to you. 

LBJ': Now what I want to do, Ted, l• th11. Yo\l have a lot of protocol 
an.d form.al pooplo annrerlng the phone, etc . But you can get 
me lll ten mluuto• wheuever you want me anywhere. That.••. 

TL: Thu' • wh,t George told me. 

LBJ: You can au me! •1w1iu about M1••1•elppl •• far as yoa aro 
concorued. " Thl• le a matter for the Atto~•Y Oeno,ral and for 
the Pre ■ ldent -- they enforce court order ■ an.d the Preaideut of 
th• Senato ha1u•t anything to do with lt. But thoy ha-ve given 
mo their vlow• &11d they have 1lven mo an opportunity to make 
any ■ uaa~tlou that I wanted to -- and I have done that, but l don't 
want to be of! a.dvertlalng it because 1 don't want the poople of the 
country to thlnk that the pttellcllng ofilcer of the Senate la ffl'flllfc~ng 
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the law o1 tha land. That•• not my function. 

TL: I didn't go into that part. I wu bulcally talk1ng about who 
could talk to Barnett and aet aome aeuae lnto hia head, and 
l •us1e1ted to aomebody that you aecmed to be the ldoal man 
to do that. 

LBJ: WeU. you' re 1enerou.- . But the queatlon le you put youraelf 
in the Pre•ident' • po1ltlon and juat uewno you' re reading 
about your Vtce Prealdent - .. 01' juet ua\Une you' re s-eadlna 
about one of yoUJ" uewepapor colleague• that worke under 
you-· out ta.llc1ns thi• way and what do you think? Do you 
aee my point? 

TL: Ye ■, I do, 

LBJ: And I don't want to be lOoked upon u a trallor, becau.e 11m 
not. I ' d rather so ba.ck to Joluuon City and 1h1ne ahoea than 
for anybody to think I can' t be trusted or be loyal. Well, I•••.• 

TL: From the point of view of the column, t gu••• lt would do more 
harm than. aood to ao ahead and wrlte a rctractlon. 

LBJ: 1t wowd. 

TL: 1 could call up Ken O'Donnell. 

LBJ: The Preaidout gave me every opportunity to ■ ay anythlna I 
wanted to. I thought that he did everythlna that I could or would 
ha.ve done -- 1 told h1m that and 1 doubt lt co·.tld have been done 
u welL. I told h1rn that Y••terday. I told h1m that Mozida.y. 
1 told him that Saturday. I j\llt don' t want anybody to think•-

TL: Well, I won' t call Andy Hatcher, he doe1n•t know anything, I ' ll 
try t o 1et Keu 0 1Dom:,.oll. it aeenu to mo. Don.1t you think he..• • 

LBJ: Whoever you think or whatever you think. 
you to do anyth!na -.ron,. 

1 don't want to uk 

TL: You didn't uk me to do it. I offered to do it. 
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LBJ: You're a fair man and 1 juet don't want anyone to think - · 
thh ii th• Pre•idont•• decl•lou_. it waen1t mine, bl.I$ ho went 
further with me than I would have 10-ne with a. Vlc:e Pre ■ident . 

TL: Mr. Vice Pro1ident. l !eel bad about thla thing. 

LBJ: t don't want anyone to think that I 'm dbloyal bec&uae I 'm 110t. 
You Ju.at handle U anyway that your good Judgment teU. you to 
handle lt and ploue pick up the phone next week and ask me U 
you want to apecul.ate on iny feeUnga. 

TL: I\.ight to you? 

Yee alr, yea alt, and I 'll tell you thl• - - I b.ave never aaked 
Ken 0 'Dounell 1n 19 rnoutlu, or whatever tune lt' • been eluco 
the Preatdent'• been there, to aeo the Preaideut that 1 haven't 
aeen him that day and moat of the time within the ho1U. So, the 
truth of the bti■lne•• h, Ted, v-1\ateve:r: olle people eay, he ha• 
trented me better, I think, than any heald.ent hA• ever treated 
any Vice Prea1don1. On the Waalsalppl criala, the Cuba. criaie, 
or anything elae, you plck up the phone and call me and tell the 
girl: r•aet your boa, ou th• phone. ' ' I ' ll do the •am• tblna with 
you and we•u !oraot th.le and •tart over. 

TL: 

LBJ: 

W•ll• I won' t bother you unh•• there 1• really ao:methlng. 
Exceptdo • Kmmady. p.ut of thia thin&, I don' t think the c:Qlumn 
will hurt anyone. Dont• miaunde:ratand me. There•• nothia,g ~­
Not a b1t. I ju.It don't want to be looked upon u being dt.aloyat0 u•• 

Thank you. 

TL: Bye. 



LBJ Ted: 

TL Yes, Mr. Vice President. 

LBJ How are you, my friend? 
column of yours . 

I ' m just grief stricken at this damn 

TL Well, I 'm awfully sorry. 

LBJ I know you •r e my friend, and this just makes •· 1 got..to a pologize 
to the Ft-esident a nd Attorney General because it ' s just so far 
from completely anything in t he truth and I just don•t know why 
you'd let a damn irresponsible like Vernon Louviere l ead you 
off. 

TL Well, b.e didn ' t necessarily .•• 

LBJ He told me he did • • he j ust lead off himself. L et me just take 
it paragraph by para.graph and tell me what we can do about this. 
Thie is a serious thing for me because 1 want to be honorable and 
I want to be {air with people and I want them to be fair with me 
and I don •t want the Kennedye to get any such impressions as 
you communicate by either hh or yours. Now Friday afternoon 
late. 5 :30 we landed in Texas. I asked Ve rnon to go down there 
with me to cover the speeches I was making Sunday. You got 
me relaxing for three da ys •• of course, that ' s just not true at 
all, 1 worked like a son- of- a bitch •· didh.'t relax any. Haven •t 
had a fishing pole in my hand in t wenty years. 1 don' t know 
where you got that. Just compl ete out of t he air. t hough. 
You couldn' t get a boat on t he Perdanelles River, anyb.; 
t hat's ever seen it and maybe he ' s so drunk he didn ' t know 
what or which river he ' s on, but that ' s just compl etely •-
it ' s knowias LBJ Ranch •· for t hree days of :-elaxation -- now 
that ' s not true. I landed at the Bergstrom airport at 5 :00- - 5:30 
Friday night. I had a Space Council meeting with Secretary 
of Defense at 2 :30. 1 got to Texas at F riday evening at 5 :30. 
Saturday I talked to Washington two or three times, worked in 
my office all morning long, didn1t get out. Sunday I got up at 
daylight and flew five hundred miles to Midland and made a 
speech at 11:00; made another one at 1:00 to 16,000 people 
on Cuba. Flew back to Austin and made one to 1500 school 
administrators. P1ew back to Wa.sbington that night. Now 
would you say that ' s th ree days of relaxation and fishing? 

T L Well, n.ow, I wouldn't. 



LBJ Well, all right, that ' s just the accuracy, you know. So you ' re 
a big playboy. Now I said to them Friday night " I'm going out 
here to my ranch, and I 'm going up the river in a boat. Now 
I 'll be glad to take you reporters with me, if it ' s ci.f the 
record, if you say nothing about it, if you come on home and 
drink and eat, and go to Midland wit h me tomorrow. If you 
want to do it on that basis, all right, but I 'm afra.-id that if 
you don 1t that you 'll be describing the boat which is a little 
boat to hold about six or eight people and you'll be describing 
what kind of shirt I got on and all that kind of stuff. I don ' t 
need to invite you, 1 don 't want you, 1 don 't care about you, 
but rather than see you sit in a hotel , I'll be glad to take you 
as personal company. " He agreed th.at he hadjBst made a 
mistake and he was very apologetic. He was so sure that 
neither the President nor the Attorney Ge neral wanted him 
that for long hours he was not within em~rgency phone 
reach. Now that ' s not true at all. 1 was o:n the phone, I 
talked 20 times from the time I l eft here, 1 was gon.e only 
Saturday and Sunday, and even got a phone in my car. Even 
got- one in my ranch house. Fven got one in my boat. So 
I never was out of phone reach at any time and I never was 
on the Perdanelles River. This created a huge •• he was 
so sure that neither the Freeident or Attorney General 
wanted him. Now let me tell you off the record about that. 
The Attorney General talked to me at lea.at two •· and 1 
believe •· three times about this. Exchanged views, made 
suggP,&?ions. we discussed that they might do and what they 
might not do and what the government should do and how 
unfortunate it was. The President did the same thing. 
The last conversation 1 had with the P resident and the 
Attorney General •• now there 1s not anything in the P resi­
dent of the Senate' s job as Chairman of tba Peace Corpa, 
Chairman of Space Council a.nd the Chairman of the Eq.ial 
Opportunities that requires the Attorney General or the 
President to consult and converse with you about enforcing 
a court order. But it happened that we did and 1 was with 
the Peaident maybe five times on Thursday and Friday. 
I talked up here three or four times Saturday, I came here 
Sunday. I don ' t think it 's theiT business to call at all, just 
happened that we did. And that •a what so unfortunate. 
Using Joh.nson ae a mystery, Johnson ' s power of persuasion-• 
now 1 never had any power of persuasion on Rosa Barnett. 
Ross Barnett has been very bitter towards me . Ross Barnett 

ref used to cast hla votes for me in L os Angel es •- vo ted for 
himself. Why was Johnson•s advice unsought ? Well, i t 
wasn ' t unsought. Hell, it was sought a nd discussed and 
every proper way a man could. Kennedya wanted to pave 
their own way with no extra quarterback gumming q, their 
style •"" well now, 1 don ' t think they had that feeling at all. 
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LBJ I think t hey listen to you and if they think your ideas 
are good they follow them if they don•t why, they do 
what they think is best. They treated Johnson like a 
second -class Vice President. Now I don ' t tbink 
that ' s correct. 1 never have known a Vice FTesident 
that ' s called i n by t he President and the Attorney General 
and discussed with them the extent that these peopl e did 
in this instance wlth me. I just don' t think Vernon knew it• 
.And let me itellJ. you, Ted, what ' s bad about it, and 1 know 
you feel bad anyway, but I want you to just know how and 
what a ugl y position it puts me in . This boy rode with 
me three hours on a plane corning back. He never asked 
me one word 1bout it. He didn' t say, "Has anybody talked 
to you?" He didn' t say, ''Have you talked to anybody? 11 

Do you follow me. 

TL Yes, yes I do. 

L BJ Now, my delaying speaking out on t he Mississippi issue, 
everytime they talked to me I talked to them about it. 
We thought that the Governor was agreeable to using his 
own people, without any of our people being necessary. 
I don' t know what got that down, I guess the people that 
talked to him later. 

TL Well, I don' t 

L Bll Johnson was not asked for advice, only filled in on the 
Kennedys plans•.••• now I don ' t know you very well, but 
I know you well enough that 1111 tell you anything I 'll tell 
any newspaper man. or I 'll tell you or a lot "id,lr/ t'/li.,/J)J/ /likelier 
to get the truth from me if youn just call me than you are 
from Vernon Louviere. No,,., that boy, I really think he •s 
my friend. I think he thought he was helping mo, but 

TL I didn•t think 1 was hurting you. 

L BJ Well, you just i magine how the President and t he Attorney 
General feel when they read this. 

T L Oh, they don' t bother to read what I write. 

LBJ Now, don' t you t hink that ' s not right. 
You just have no idea that people talked to me today about 
t his s tory and waiat to know if this is a fact, t hen that 
makes me spend an hour explaining to them 



LBJ He was not aeked for hi s advice --
Intend to be a lawyer lieutenant, that ' s sure right, ready to 
take any order!J received and accept without a murmur, only 
they are not forthcoming -- even if you 'd t hought he had 
valuable help to offer. Now Ted, I didn 't have any valuable 
help to offer . I told them everything I knew. I made every 
suggestion I could. I was asked for it, the !'resident turned 
and walked aroun:i the room again and said now what would 
you think if you did this and I made a suggestion and he said 
we 've already done that. We 've already got people to work 
on that. While Jotmeon •s determined to st.if c.Ikmf from t he 
petty i nner circles going on, tlus does not mean his advisors 
don't blow up. I don' t know who my advisors are, 1 just 
don' t know, but I just hope none of them are blowing up, 
because everybody is treating me good, Ted. I haven•t 
got a damn thing i.n the world to wo::ry about except that 
people will get the i mpression t hat I 'm being mistreated 
or that I 'm angry, and I 'm not. l ' m happy, people are good 
to me, and it •s a so damn much better to me than I 'm 
entitled to be, and I don ' t want t hem to think.certain WbUe 
Houae advisors have never considered Lyndon a part of the 
team. Now that may be it, but 1 have not seen it in 18 
months. They brag on me, they are nice to me, maybe 
they tell you d ifferent things, but I 'm telling you about t heir 
reaction to me. Every little suggestion I made is •· now 
you say, Johnson for a titl'e had trouble getting to see the 
P resident. That •• somebody -- I walked in th~re Friday 
afternoon with the !head of the AFL. CIO from my state, 
he didn•t even know I was coming - -

TL I was thinking way back t hat there was•• 

LBJ Not a bit, not a bit. 

T L Friday afternoon, l AFL- CIO President of my state 
walked in my office and I was getting t'eady to make a 
speech at the Equal Opportunity Committee, and 1 said 
I 'm going right now, please go with me. He went with me, 
and I went over and made it, walked out, wae going to 
Space Council, walked through the corridor of t he White 
House, saw the President in there, and I said, 11Ken, 
I want him to meet the head of t he AFL --wonder whon 
we could say howdy. 11 He said''right now . ' 1 I walked in 
there and we stood there and tal ked ten minutes. He 
walked on over and talked to Ken 0 1Donnell, the President 
walked on over to the window to me and talked about 
Missie~ippi. 

TL Well, I waa thinking about way back at the start. 
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L BJ Well, I 'v e never had it. If you 'll t ake my diary so me day 
and see how many t i mes I see hi m --sometimes as many 
as three or four times a day--

Johnson faction--! don ' t know who that i s --blames a zealous 
clique of Kennedy worshipers for the Vice P resident being 
kept on the •idelines. Now, Ted, the truth of the buRiness is, 
I want to be on the sidelines , I don ' t want to be enforcing these 
court orders, because I ' m not an all wise person. I don' t 
know, b ut I 'm willing to contribute anything 1 c.z.n that is 
helpful, but I honestly •• l tol d the \ttc-uey General and 
told the President and that l didn ' t have any suggestions 
1 hadn' t offered. I just - - that ' s it, and I don' t know what 
to do about it. I don' t know whether to call the President 
saying that this just didn't happen. I don ' t want to call the 
Attorney General. I don•c want them to think that I'm a 
sneaking do\lble- c roesing l ousy liar bec..ause they know the 
truth and they know they did talk to me, they know they did 
ask me, and I don ' t thi nk they d id it for the record. I think 
they were trying to get anybody ' s approach that they coul d . 
I talked to a good many people from the South to get their 
ideas and l juat don ' t know what to do. You got men like 
Bell and Talmadge appointed, people like Tuttle O.!'ld Walter 
George appointed, peopl e like Hutcheson, \Vil son appointed, 
all Southern judges issued this order. Kennedy didn' t 
apply for it. I didn ' t -- they iesued it and it nae to bi! 
enfoTced or you had to pull out. Now, the l aat time a 
good many peopl e said, well you ought to try marahalls 
before you try troops, and that' s what they did. 

T L Well, of course , I was basing my thinking about the long 
series of phone calls to Barnett on Saturday and Sunday. 
It seems to me that you. •. 

L BJ I had a good many phone calls myself on both Saturday a nd 
Sunday. Matter o! fac t , I ditched these reporters for 
2 hours - - actually sent them over to the Headliners Club -­
and sent a boy along to p i ck up their check, so 1 woul dn' t 
have them s itting in on it. Anothe r Sunday afternoon - -
I don ' t know why they - - this boy came back here and 
decided he would write a story. He wr ote his stor y. 
he called one of my fellows to ask if I had • · or would 
give him a <quotation -- t h.e boy called him back to give 
him the quota tion, got me at lunch, and he had gone to 
l unch. He dido 't g~t back un til 2 :00, my boy got ahol d 
of him, and be saw his stor y in the typewriter and i t 
read like this : The man who might ha ve prevented tbe 
racial flare - up is playing little or no par t in White 
House Si tua t ion. Over the weekend, one o f the tensest . . .. in 
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L BJ history, he was relaxing three days over the weekend 
(record not c l ear) broken only by two non political 
speeches on Saturday. Well, ther e wer e 3 and they 
were Z, 000 miles of travel, So that ' s toe relaxation. 

TL Well, 

L BJ Vernon said he was in a hurry to get the Vice P resident ' s 
statement and he outlined the rest of the story describing 
Johnson ' s great ability with the Vice President bringing 
results in Equal Opportunities, he would bring Southern 
opponents together. The question now being asked is 
will Kennedy call hi m to bail him out? I asked Vernon 
whom the story was filed -- he replied Dallas, Fort Worth, 
Houston, New Orleans , and Baton Rouge. I told him that 
he certainly was getting out on a limb and I didn ' t want 
him to get out on the limb, that the P resident and the 
Attorney General and others had nad many discussions with 
Vice President about Mississippi matter. He replied, "It ' s 
1 : J.O and that ' s too late to make any changes in my story 
now. 

T L Wel!, I ran a cross this whole thing an:i not from him 
actually, it was Frank Holman who was over at the V hite 
House. --ue brought it up, and it just happened. I 
ran into Vern and that seemed to suustantiate what Frank 
had told me. So it waan•t entirely what he said. 1 just 
asked him for {ill- in on that we 13kend. He showed me hie 
copy. Well 11m awfully distressed abouc this. 

L BJ lam too. What do I do? That' s the only thing. Now I 
want to be an honorable man and 1 want to be a fair fellow 
and I want to be one that yo.i can trust to sleep with, in 
the room without bim picking your pockets, and I hate 
for peopl e to look at this and get the impreesion. Now 
I don ' t know Holman. What paper is lae with? Well, he ' s . 

TL Well, he ' s with us 
thie conversation. 

- - I was going to call him up after 
And ask hi m where he got that tip. 

L BJ I don•t think I ' ve talked to anybody. 

T L No. he hasn.1t talked. 

LBJ Now what I want to do, Ted, is t his . You got a l ot of 
protocol and formal peopl e answer ing the phone, e t c. 
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L BJ But you can get me in ten minutes whenever you want me 
anywhere. That. • 

T L That ' s what George says 

L BJ You ask me now, say what about Mississippi aa far as you are 
a:, ncerned. This 13 a matter for the Attorney General and for 
the President - - they enforce court ordei·s - - the President 
of the Senate hadn' t got anytlling to do witn it. But Llley have 
given me their views and they have given me an oppr>rtunity 
to make any suggestion that I wanted to •• and I have done 
that, but I don ' t want to be off advertising it because I don ' t 
want the people o! the country to think that the presiding 
officer of the Senate is enforcing the law of the land. I mean 
that ' s nowmy function. 

T L I didn 't go into that part. I was basically talking about who 
could talk to Barnett and get some sense into his head, and 
1 su~geeted to somebody that you seemed to be the ideal 
man to do that. 

L BJ Well, you' re a partisan of mine and you ' re a friend of mine 
and you ' re generous with me and anybod y that' s got enough 
sense to _ _ __the side o t a boot knows from reading your 
story tllat you want to help me and not hurt me, but the 
q~estion is you put yourself in the Kennedys position and 
juat assume you ' re reading about your Vice President or 
just assume you' re reading abouL one of your newspaper 
colleagues that works under you -- out talking this way and 
what do you think? Do you see my point? 

TL Yes, 1 do. 

L BJ And I cb n•t want to be looked upon as a traitor, because I 'm 
not. I 'd rather go back to Johnson City and shine shoes than 
for anybody to think I can' t be trusted to be loyal. Well, 
I . .. • 

TL From the point of view of the column, 
more harm than good to go ahead. .. 

I guess it would do 

LBJ It will. 

T L I could call up Ken O ' Donnell. 

L BJ Just tell him thatthis is - --the President gave me every 
opportunity to say anything I wanted to. I tbought that 
be did everytning that I could have done ... I told him that. 
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LBJ I 've told him that since. I told him that Monday. I told 
him that Saturday. I just don ' t want anybody to t hink 
tell Andy Hatcher, just tell somebody that 

T L Well, I won 't -:all Andy Hatcher, he doesn' t know anything, 
I ' ll try to get Ken O 1Dor.nell, it seems to me. Don•t you 
think he ... 

L BJ Wnoever you think or whatever you think. 1 d()n 1t want to 
ask you to do anything wrong, but you ' re a good man and 

TL Yo u didn' t ask me to do it, I offered to do it. 

LBJ You ' re a good man and you ' re a fair man and I just don ' t 
want to be any -- anybody to think -- this is t he President ' s 
decision, it wasn1t mine, but he was -- he went further wi th 
me than I would tJa.ve gone with the Vice ~esident. 

TL I told George, I said I realize Charlie. .. 

L BJ You know what's wrong with this? 

TL No 

L BJ We got to get together more often and quit being so busy 
on other things and pick up the phone and call each other. 
We got time to talk nov and we ought to tal k time about 
what ' s happening . 

TL I did tell George it coul d have been -- Wechsl er coul d 
have got ahold of this thing -- finding out what you were 
down there and written a piece on how you 'd run out on us . 
Maybe he tbinka you wouldn' t get invol ved in it, and that 
could have been written that way by somebody 

LBJ You' re right. Somebody who didn' t care about• ..• 

TL Well, at l east I had you. . . 

L BJ You did. and he could Have done it. and I quite agree with 
you, but see what I did was this, Midland, Texaa is close 
to El Paso. Austin, Texas is the center of the state. 
It ' s 800 miles from one to the other. I got up and made 
two speeches at Midlanp, Texas, one at 11 :00 and one a t 
1 :00. I came back and made one at . us tin at 5 :00 and I 
came back into Washington at 1 1 :00 - - now that' s not very 
far to go on Sunday, that ' s not on much of a vacatiou, is it ? 



9 

TL No. it isn' t, Mr. Vice P resident. I feel bad about this thing. 

L BJ You don,•t need to be, I don ' t want you to feel bad, I just don' t 
want to be .. . I d on•t want any people to think that I 'm disloyal . 
Because 11m not, and you just handle it anyway that your 
good judgement tells you to handle it and please pick tp 

the phor.e 11ext week --

TL Right to you, 

L BJ Yes sir, yes sir, and 1111 tell you this -- Ken 0 1Donnell, I 
never asked him in 19 months or whatevel' time it ' s been 
since the P resident's been there to see the P resident, I haven ' t 
seen him that day and most of the time within the hour. So, 
I •• the truth of the bus iness is, Ted, whatever else peopl e 
say - • whatever 3lse t he President may intend, he has 
treated me better I think than any President nas ever treated 
any Vice President. On the Mississippic:x:risis, the Cuba 
crisis or anything el se, you pick up the phone and call me 
and tell the girl, get your boss on tne phone, I 'll do the 
same thing with you and we 1111 forget chis and start over and 
if they don ' t under stand it , why 

T L Well, I won ' t bother you unless there is .really something. 

LBJ Well, bother me, come up here and have a C'1p of cof:fee 
with me and let' s visit. We don ' t have an ex.::ommunication. 
you write to a big publication and it ' s all over the country, 
and l ' m not much news. but I don1t mind . .. 

TL Well, except for the Kennedy part of t b.is thing, 
think the column will. .. 

I don' t 

L BJ Not a bit, not a bit, and you 've tried to help me, I know tbat. 
I know that and I ' m not complaining about you. I 'm just 
trying to tell you how this boy interpreted something and 
he wae trying to help me. Don' t misund~r scand me. 

TL There' s nothing malicious. 

L BJ Not a bit. Not a bit and l know it and I told him so. 
I just don 't want to be looked upon ae being disloyal and 
you 'll help me any way you can and I 'll appreciate it and 
I won1t forget it. 

L BJ Thank you, T ed. Appreciate it. 

T L Bye. 
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Washington, Oct. 2.­ began to go out

Mississippi last week l.yndon Johnson, 
OM' man whom the most relied on to 

Dixie diehards into ? 
Vice Pl'9lidtat. wa11 do1ft:Glt th• LBJ ranch in Texas for 

Hfl wati IICI 1111r,. that. -neither the Pre&i­
eneral wanted him lb the ad that for 
within 
I WU 

lior-

._ Cfli1afnlv 11Red him IH-for,- and 
ed M Kennedy's runninJ mote to 

unal Ueket, and ht! delivered the 

I 

Maybe It Wai a Favor to Vice President 
On II l11ng-range bnsis lt :~ probal,l,,. thnt the Kenm•dvs did 

John on a ~,rvice by not making him a ke) figure in the ~lississippi 
m:int!UVl'rinit. ft i!I questionable that this w11!I thllir inlenl, although
in political operations their imagination ~lretchcs far ahead. 

The Vier President, if chosl'n Ii:,, Kenned)• as his second-term 
nmning l!late, ";IL certainly now be in a more solid position t() 
hdp the Prnident in the South ln 1!16-t. It wt1uld be otherwise if 
he were tarred with the same brush as lhl:! Kennt!dy tcum for the 
troop crad:do'l\n ut Oxlord, Mi11~. 

Al~o by not beinl? embroiled in Lhe pre►enl racinl crisis, Johnson 
g11iu11 11n advantage in hia hopes for the l)~moer11tic Presidential 
nomination in 1968. The hMic deleg-ate nppeal he mus~ make then 
musl be hi!- ability to cany inuch oC Dixie, while beinK at the s11me 
hme l\cceptable to the North for h1:1 eivfl tights record. 

Those who l<nuw John11on b<-11t ,ay that he has not spoken out 
even privately in criticism of the !'resident's handling ol the 
~ris~ii<sippi problem. It is lcnown thnt h..-fnre he left !or Texas last 
Friday the rre11ident brought him 1111 to dnLe on the iituation. But 

_he wa!I not ask<'d for hill ad,•kc, onlv fill~n..2.n ~enne!!Y_ulans, 
r--'rlie \'ice Pni1ident1a ret1cenul.1 1n k1•40pin~ w!Th~firm 
dl/ei~ion l,e made when h• decided to al'cept i,eeond place on the 
Krnnl'dy Li<-ket.. He intended lo be a ln:-al lieuten11nt, rt>11dy ........ 
anr marcb!ni:- ordcn1 recC'ived anrl 11cc pl "ithout II murdlln' wh.. n 
th•·y were not !orthcoming, even l! ht thougl,t he h1ul valuable 
~ offer, 

- Jolt1110• '• F 
Whil• J ohnson ls de 

rirtle kmfintr that Is co 
m..1111 that bis closest po~ il"'l!Mt•en 8' ~ion ~P 
ofC the record. • "..,_ 

Certain Whiw Ho111e •d~panlcuJ~"tbose wno hnve been 
in the Kennfdy politieal entoiinp since way back, hsve never con­
sidered Lyndon a part of the teani, Their rancor over his crac:kll 
at the 1960 Los Angeles connntlon about Kennedy',1 youth, etc., 
remains undiminished. As a result Johnson !or a time had trouble 
gettini in to see the President. 

The Johnson !action blamea►lhe v.<-alouii clique of Kennedy hero­
wontbippers more than the President 11nd Bobby tor the Vice P re~i­
dent's being kept 011 the sidelines in the Mississippi n1ess. Perhaps,
!n!!le!'-d, they should thank the hirh he3vena he webn't dragged 



-5-

There is a sense of resolution in America's leadership now 
-- just as there is a great sense of resolution among America's young. 
We are resolved to perform what we ought - - and to perform what we 
resolve without fail. 

We are resolved to keep America's strength. 

We are resolved to gird the free world with the strength of 
economic unity and opportunity. 

We are resolved to bi!H1d new str¢11,gth - - new unity -- in our 
own nation as well. 

Faults have been cq_mnitted. Other errors will be made. But 
as no man is worthy of ~ respect who tells you we have not erred, 
so no man is worthy of your trust who tells you we have never succeeded. 

I have seen America succeed. I have the utmost faith that you 
and I together shall see greater successes to come. I have confidence 
that when we have reached the tenth of April, twenty-five years hence, 
we shall live then in a world at peace, a world of justice, a world in 
which freedom has prevailed. 

It is by this high and certain promise that you can chart the 
long course of your careers. 
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He Was Off Fishing 

LyndonJohnso 
Talent Ignored 
In Racial Crisis 

Bv TED LEWlS 

WASI-IINGTON-When the lights began to go 
out in Mi!;!ri~sippi Jast weekend, ,vhere was Lyndon 
Johnson. the one man whom the Kennedy team 
most relied on to wheedle Dixie diehards into line? 

The vice president was down OI' the LBJ ranch in Texas 
for three days or rela.xation. He was so sure that neither the 
Prestdenl nor the Allorney General wanted him in the act u,at 
for lonii hours he was nnt 
w i t b i n emergency phone 
reach. He was fishinJ? from 
an outboard motorboat on the 
Pedernll.les River, miles out 
of reach. 

'1111s failure to use ,John­
,oo is in some aspects a 
mptery. Lyndon's powers or 
pemiai.ion. bolb hC)Deyed and 
cus~ing types, are or reni,wn. 
If anybody in \\'ashin~on 
could ~et lhrousih to stiff. 
l\ecked Gov. Ross Rarnett and 
get him to ease up, It was 
c-ertainly John!'On, another 
drawlinit ~oulherner with far 
m():-e l}('rsonaJ appreciation 
of the racial problem than a 
C' n II p I e Of Boston Irish THE VICE PRESIDEN1 
Rrahmins. 

Why lhen was Johnson's 
a(J,·ice unS<lught and his 
serv,ct>s unwantro as the 
Mississippi crisis be~an to bl(lw up unliJ It temporanly went 
out of control?' As fair a guess as an)• is that t.he Kennedys 
wantl'd to play It their own way, wilh no exlra quarterback 
gumming up their st>•le. 

Yet if in this instance they lreatod Johnson like a second• 
class vice president, they have -certainly used him before and 
eflecth·ely, In 1!!60 be was picked as Keonl'dy'11 runnlng mate 
t (I help earry thl' South for the nalional ticket, and he delivered 
the eleetoral votes a~ expected. 

1l ~hnuld also nol be forgotten u, connection \\ilh 
pre~ot snub that it wa:, ,lobn!l1,n, as Senate party leader. who 

the 

cleared lhf1 way for paScsagc in !!157 of the first crvn ril,!hts bHl 
since the poi;t-Civil War Reconsln1ction era . 
Johnson Got North and South Together 

And in that h1tbt Johni-ou tui-ncd out one of his best Pf!r• 
sonali1.ed soft-soap jobs. He 1tnt the Morses of the North and 
the EasUanrls nf the South to~clher on the fundamental pm,. 
vis,ons. That feal alunc should have convinced the present 
'While House and Justice cliques lhat no one but Lyndon had a 
Chinaman's chance of roping Barnett and keepin11 him tied. 

And more n-t·enlly, In the touchy ch•il r li:hls {leld, 
John,011 bas done vrQman 5t"rvire u chairman or the 
PrP<lldl'nf',. f"on11nlltN' nn F,qunl 1':mptn,•n1«'nl Opportunlll~. 
The Jobltlllln 1'ffmmltk>e bas i,ffeetivth· lifted rarlal bArril'~ 
In many bu1,iae .. se11 and rnl'l orll'S in Texas. GenrJda, 
Loui11lana and Alabama, 

As we 2et ii, Johnson was ready, willing ancl able lfl act in 
the M1ssis.sipp1 cru.is an any bil or llttle way the President 
might have had in mind. And whlle he 1101 the e<,mplrle bru.~h­
oCI, he is neither al'IS::l'Y, upset oor hurt. 

https://sonali1.ed


And in Ihal ridit ,lohn,ou mmeu "'" .,..v - :---,.,..----,-.--

10nali1.Cd soft-soap Jobs. He stot U1e Mol"fi!'ll of the North and 
the Eastland or the St,utb I0.:cther on the fundamental prn­
visinns. That fe,al alomc shnul<f have con, tnced the present 
White House anrl .Justice cliques that no one bu~ 1.yndon ~ad a 
Chinaman's chance or roping Barnett and keeping him Ucd. 

And mnre rl'N"nUy, In the touch,· c-I,vll rtl(hl!I field, 
Jnhn-.on ha1a dnne ,c-nnrnn ,cr\·tc.-.- a~ chairman nf lhl' 

-· • • ·uuaL..J::m..ru~OJW!lrlunilil'", 
e n nSfln rnmmittc-c- ha11-~ft~clal barrif'n 

In many bU!1inf'!ISf'!I and fac:torie,; In 'Texas, Georgia, 
Louifliana and Alaban1a. 

As we get IL, .lnhns<in was ready, v. 111111:;: and able In act in 
the Mississippi cri,;is in any bi~ or little way the Prl'.~idPnl 
might have had in mind. And while hl' s:ot the complete bru!<h• 
off, he is neither angry, ups<'I nor hurt. 

Ai; long as he was on the sidclinl'!'I In this sad &eetional 
acuffle. he was reluctant to project himself at all. even on the 
fnn~es. 

TIiis is as good an explanation as is obtainable here for the 
Vice Pres1dPJ1t's delay in speakinR out on the Mi1--<1iss1ppi ls~ue. 
Hi11 only ,;tatt>ment on it wac; ,~c;u<'d on his return here from 
Texas earl)• Monday. ti was along the customary line - thal 
"our ~O\'l'rnment cannot endure unless responsible Americans 
abide by the decisi()n nr our courts." 

Maybe It Was a Favor to Vice President 
On a I001?-ranite basis It 1s probable lhal the Kennedy's did 

.Johnson a service by not making him a key fiirure in the 
M1ssi11sippi mane>u\"cring. It is quc.~l10nable that lhis was their 
intent, allhoui::h in political operntions :heir Imagination 
stretches far ahead. 

The vice prci;idcnl, if chosen by Kennedy a~ his c;econd­
term running mate, will certainly now be in a more solid post· 
Uon to help the President in the South in 1964. Jt would be 
otherwise if he were tarred with the same brush as the 
Kennedy team ror the troop crackdown al Oxford, Miss. 

Also by not bcin1t embroiled in the present racial eris!!!, 
,Johnson gains an advantage in his hllpes for the Democratic 
Presidential nnminalion in 1!168. The basic delc2ale appeal he 
mur;l make thrn mu!lt be his ability to carry much of Dix.le, 
while bl.'lhl! at the same lime accepLable to the North for hLS 
civil Ml?htll recorcl. 

Thoi;e who know Jobn,;on 1>6t aay thal hi' ha!! not 
1pnkf'n oat l'Vf'ft prlvatelv In crltlet"m ol the PrHfdrnt•-. 
bandlinit of lht' ,"llls..i•"ippl problt>m. 11 Is known lhat bl'lnre 
bt' left for Texas thl' Pre'ildtnt brouitht him up to dalf' on 
the sltuati11a. But ht' wu not a~ked for hls advice, only 
filled la OD the Kt'nnt'dy plan,. 

The vice prcsid<'nl's reticence Is in keeping with the firm 
decision he made \\hen he decided to accept ~ond place on 
the KennNly ticket. He intended to be a loyal lieutenant, ready 
to take any marching orders r!!Ceived and accept without a 
murmur whr.n they were not forlhcomint, even I! he lhought he 
h;id vamable help to offer. 

Johnson's Friends Resent Treatment 
While ,John~?" 1::. de!crmlned lo sla}· aloof from the petty 

mnrr-circle knUmg that 1s go,n~ on In this Admini.straLJon, this 
does not mean that his closest pnlilical adviser, don't occumn­
ally blow up o(f the record. 

Certain White Rouse 11d,·lsers, parUcularly those who 
have b«n in the KPnnedy polltlral tnlllurage 11lnce .,.., 
back, have nr,·t'r consldt'rtd Lyndon a part of the team. 
Tht ir ra nC'Or ll\"Cr hit; ('r11d,~ Ill lhl' 19611 Los An11eles C'OD• 
1'tntlon al)oul Kf'nnrdy'~ vi,11111. rte.• remain~ undlmlni~ht d. 
At1 11 rc,utt .lohn,nn for o tinw had trouble ,Ct'Uing in l'1 lite 
the Prt''-idtnl. 

The John~on C.u:111111 hlame!> the 1.c.1lnu11 clltiue of Kennedy 
hero-,,orship~rs more than lhe Presirient and Bobhv for lhe 
mess. 

I. 
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MEMORANDUM October 1, 1962 

TO: THE VICE PRESIDENT 

FROM: Charles Boatner 

Mr. Vice President: 

Louviere returned my call while I was talking to the Vice 
President. 

He said his story had already moved and I asked hun if 
he would outline it for me. The first po.rtion read: 

The man who might have prevented the vicious 
racial flare-up in Miss1ss~p1 is apparently,.Playing little 
or_.:noiart in the White House handling of the explosive 
situation. 

That mania Vice President Lyndon B . Johnson 
of Texas . 

Over the weekend -- one of the tensest in the 
nation ' s history -- Johnson was not in Washington in close 
personal contact with the White Houae. 

He was relaxing at his ranch in Texas , a three 
day re~te fro~ the affairs of Washington, brokenonly 
~ non- political speeches on Sunday. 

Johnson, it should be remembered, was responsible 
for carrying the South. for the Kennedy-Johnson ticket in 1960 . 
John.son, it also should be rem.embered, is the man who is 
credited with paving the way for passage of the first Civil 
Rights bill in the Senate since the Civil War . 

Vernon said he was in a hurry to get the Vice President's 
statement off and outlined the rest of his sto.ry as describing Johnson I s 
ability in the Senate to get the Southern proponents and opponents 
together . The story then cited the Vice President ' s work in bringing 
res.ult.a in the Equal Employment Opportunity Committee, with figures. . 
And wound up: 
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A question now being asked is. whether Kennedy 
will call on Johnson to bail him out of his worst dome.atic 
predicament. 

I asked Vernon to whom the story wa_s filed and he replied, 
"Dallas, Fort Worth, Houston, New Orleans: and Baton Rouge . '' 

I told him th.at I didn1t want him to get out on a limb .., AN/> 
•roff the record" the President and, others had had discussions with 
the Vice President about the Mis.s:igsippi matter. He replied that 

11it was. 1:30 PM in Texas, too late to make any changes: in his: story 
now. " 





LBJ: Ted. 

TL: Yea, Mio. Viee President. 

LBJ: How are yoLi? I 'm ju.at grle! stricken at this column of youra. 

TL: Well, I 'm awfully aorry. 

LBJ: Someouo should apoloi!Jso becauae lt1s juat eo completely far 
.Crom anythin,g in the truth and l jua& don' t know why you' d 
print an lrreaponaible atory. 
Let mo juat. take it paragraph by paragraph and then you tell me 
what we can do about thla. Thi ■ la a. aerlol.la thing for m_o bcca.uee 
l want to be honorable and falr with people an.d I want th.em to be 
fair with me and I don't want the President or Attorney General 
to get any au.ch impreaalou a.a you co?Dlnunicate by your column. 
You have me ralaxlng tor three day• .... of courae, that' • juat 
not b'ue at all, I haven•t had a fiahin& pole ln my hand 1n twenty 
yea.re. I don't kn.ow where you. got that. Juat completely out 
of tho air . You couldn't set a boat on the Pedernalea River, 
anyhow. I worked all Friday mornltlj ln W a.shington. I held a 
Space Couucil meeting at 2:30 . l got to Texas on Friday evening 
at !S!30. Saturday 1 t alked to Wuhlngton two or three time• ; 
worked ln my office all morning lonJ'J didn't 1et out, Sunday I 
got up at daylight and ilew five hundred mt.lea to Mldland and 
made a speech at ll:OOi then. made another one at 1:00 to 16, 000 
people on Cuba. t fi6W back to Auatln. and made one to l , 500 
school admlnllltratora. I flew back to Wa•hltiitou that night. 
Now would you eay that' • three day• of relaxation and .£1shlng? 

TL: Well, now. l wouldn' t . 

LBJ: Now you eay: trHe waa so aure that neither the President nor the 
torney Cieneral wanted him, that for long hour, he waa not wUhin 

11emergency ph.ono reach. That' • not true at all. I was on the 
phone. I talked 2.0 time■ to Waahington irom the time t left here . 
1 wa• gone only Saturday and Sunday. I wa■ never out of phone 
reach at any timo and l wu never on the Pedernalea River . 
You. say •ao eure that neither the Prcaf.dent or Attorney Oeneral 
wanted hi.m. 1 Now let ma tell you oU t he record abo\lt that . 
The Attoruey Oen.eral talked to mo at leaat two - .. and I bolleve 
- - three time• about th1■ • We ex.chanaed viewa, made euggoatloua. 
we c:U•cu•sed what might be done and what they aught not do and 
what the go'\ternment •hould do and how unfortunate it wu. The 
Pre ■f.dent did the samo thtng. Now there•• not anything ln the 



Preaideut of the Senate•• job or Chalrman of the Peace Corp•, 
or Chairman of Space Council or Chdrman of tho Equal 
Employment Opportwutio ■ Committee that require■ the Attorney 
General or the President to couault and conver■e with me about 
en.forcing a cou.rt order . But lt happened th.at we dld confer at 
lenath at1-d I wu with the Pretldent aeveral time• on Thur ■ day 
and Friday. I talked to Wa■bington three or foUl' tlm•• Sat\U"day. 
I came hero after my ■peeohee Sunday. I don't think lt"a their 
bu■ lne•• to call at all. It ju■t happened that they dld. 
You ■ ay "ualng Johnson' • power of perau.uion"• • •now I never 
had any power of per ■uuion on. Ro•• Barnett. Ro•• Barn-ett 
hu been very bltter toward• me. Ro•• Barnett refuaod to cut hi• 
vote■ for me ln Loa An.aele■ - - voted for hlm■ elf. You tay: 'Why 
wu .rohnaoo.' • advice un.eought? 11 Well, it wa.au •t unaought. It 
wa■ ■ou,ht and di ■ cu■■ ed ln every proper way a man could. 
You eay: "The Kennedy■ wanted to pave their owu way wlth no 
extra quarterback gumming up their etyle"--well now. 1 don' t 
think they bad that £eellng at all. 
t think the PTe ■ldent and Attorney General U■ten to a poreon and 
U they think the ldeu are good they follow them lf they don•t, 
why. thoy do what they think la boat. You •ay: 11They ti·eated 
Johnaon like a eecond- claa• Vice President. " Now I dou' t think 
that' • correct. t never h&vo known a Vice Preeldont that ha• 
been called 1n by the Prcaidont and the Attorney General to 
the extent that the•• people dld ln thi1 in•t&n-ce with me. 

TL: I dldn1t thlok 1 wu hurting you. 

LB1: Well, you juat imagine how the Pro ■ ldent and the .Attorney General 
feel when they read thia. 

TL: Oh, they don' t bother to read whu 1 write. 

LBJ: Now, that'• not right. You juat have no ldea what people talked 
to me today a.bout thi■ ■tory and how many wanted to know 1f thi■ 
11 a fa.ct. Then each one made mo spend an hour explaining U 
to them. 
You ■ ay: "He wa■ not a.eked for hi• advice"--·• Now Tod, I didn' t 
have any valuable help to oHor . I told them everything 1 knew. 
1 made every auggeetion I could. I wae asked !or advice. The 
Prealdent turned and walked around the room again and aald: 
"now what would you think if we dld thl ■" &lld I made a •us1••tion 
and he aa.ld: "we' ve already done that. We've already got people 



..,_ 

to work on that. " 
You aay: "While Johnaon'• determined to 1tay aloo! from the 
petty inner circle• soin.s on, tbla doee not rnean hl• a.druore 
don' t blow up. 1' I don' t know who "my advlaor•" a.reJ t j\lat 
don•·t know, but I ju ■t hope none of them are blowing up, 
becauae evorybody la treating me good, Ted. 1 haven' t a thing 
1n the wol'ld to worry about except that pco-ple will set the 
impreaaion that I 'm being m.latroated or that I 'm angry, and I 'm 
not. 11m happy, people a.re aood to me, and much better to me than 
I 'm entitled t:o be, and I don.1t want them to think "certain White 
Hott•• adviaora have never coruldered Lyndon & part of the team. 11 

Now that may be, but I have not seen any •tau of lt 1n 18 months. 
Th•y brag ao. mo, they a.re oleo to me. Maybe they tell you 
d.Werent thlng1, but t•m tellln.g you about their ~eaction to mo. 
Now yo11 aay: 11J'ohnson for a time had trouble gettln.g to aoo tho 
P'l'etldeut. 11 

TL: l wa1 thinking way bade that there wu• •••.. 

Friday afternoon, an AFL·CIO Preeldeo.t of my atate walked ln 
my office and I wu getting ready to make a speech at the Equal 
Opportunity Committee. 1 add: ''I'm going right now. pleue go 
with ine. 11 He went with me, and I went ovar and made the speech, 
walk.ad ow:. and, on my way to the Space Council, walked through 
the corridor of the White Houae. I ,aw the Prealdent and Keo. 
0 1Donnoll ln there, an.d I 1aid: "Ken., I want you to meet the 
head of the AFL - - 1 wonder when. be could aay aowdy. 11 He •aid. 
urlght now. " I walked ln there and we talked tor ten mlnut••. 
He walked oa. over and talked to Ken O'Donnell, the Preaident 
walk•d on over to tho window to m• and talked about Miaalaalppl. 

TL: Well, I WU thinldng about way back at tho eta.rt. 

LBJ: Well, tho.re hu ueve.r been any problem. U you' ll take my diary 
aorne day and aee how inany tlmea I ■ee h1m - - aometlmea aa 
many ae three or four tlm.ea a day - -
You aay: ''Johnaon faction" - - (1 don't know who that le) ''blame• a 
zealoue cU.que of Kennedy worahipera. ior the Vice ?Teeldent belng 
kept on the •ldellnee. " Now, Ted. the truth of the bu..lneaa le. 
1 want to be; on the eldellnea, t don' t want to be enforcing the•• 
cou.rt order,, b-e.c:auae I 'm not an all wlae person. l 'm willJJ,.g 
to contrib\lto anything I can that la helpful, but I told the .A.Horney 
General and told the Prealdent that I didn't have auy auggeaUon ■ 
I hadn' t offered. That ' ■ lt, and I don' t know wbat to do about it. 



I don•t know whether to call the Pre1ident aayln1 that thi• juat 
dldn1t happen. I don't want to call the Attorney General. I 
don't want them to think~ I'm a double•croaalng liar becauae 
tboy kn.ow the truth and thoy know they dld talk to me; they know 
they did aek me, and t don' t th1nk they did U Ju1t for the record. 
I think they were trying to 1et anybody' • approach that they 
could. I talked to a good many people from the Sou.th to 1et 
thetr tdeaa and l juat doa.1t kno-w what ebe could be done. All 
Southern juclgea l1aued th.la order. Kea.o.edy didn' t apply for it. 
I didn't . The court b■ued lt and it had to be enforced or you 
had to pull out. Now, the wt Ume a. 100d many people aaids 
"well you ought to try marahalla before you try troopa, 11 and 
that1a what WU do11e thia tune. 

TL: WoU. of co\Q'ae, l wu bulna my thlnklng about the long ••rle• 
of phone calla to Barnett on Satuday and Sanday. 1t aeema to mo 
that you• • • •• 

LBJ: 1 had a 100d many phone call• my1el1 on both Saturday and Sanday. 
A r-s>orter wrote hi• •tory and called one o! my A.talatanta to aek 
1! I had - - or would •· 1ive him a quotation. The A■ ebtant called 
hlm back to give hlm the quotuion, and he had 1one to lunch. 
He dldn't 8 t back until Z:00. My A11l•tant aot hold of him. and 
he ■ aw hb •tory in the typewriter and it road like th11: 

"The man who mi&ht have prevented the racial flare- up l• playln1 
little or o.o part ln the White Houae elt\latlon. Over the weekend, 
ono of tho te1ueat..... lo. hietory, he waa relaxing three day• over 
the weekend .. - broken only by two uoa~polltical apeoche• on 
Saturday. 11 WeU. there were three and there were 2,000 m.lle1 
0£ travel. So that' • the relaxation. 

TL: Well, 

LBJ: The reporter ■ aid he wu 111 a hurry to 1et the Vice Preeident•• 
etatement and he outlined thereat of the atory doacrlbing Johnaon•• 
great ability and how he could brlq Southern opponenh together. 
''The quoatlon. o.ow belng uked la will KOlll1.edy call h1m. to bt.11 
h1m out?" I aaked the man to whom tho story wa, filed - - he 
replied, "Dallu, Fort Worth, Hou,ton, New Orlaana, and Baton 
Rouse. 11 I told h1m that he certainly wu getting out on a limb 
aud I didn't want him to get out on the limb - - that the Pre•ldent 



and th• Attorney Geueral and oth•r• had had many cll■cu• ■lOlUI 
with the Vice Pre•ldent ahoat the Ml••l••1ppl matter. He 
replied: ''It' • 1:30 aad that' • too late to make any change• ln 
my story uow. u 

TL: \VeU. I ran ac%°o• ■ thl• wholo thing and.not from h1m. actually 
•- It wu Fz-ank Holem,an who w-u over at the White Houae -• 
h brought lt up. and lt Just happened. I ran lmo Vffll aud that 
aeemed to •ubatantlue what Frank .had told nte. So 1t wasn't 
entirely what he u.1d. I jun uk.ed him l.or a flll-ln on that 
weekend. He showed me hl• copy. ell I 'm awfully dbtre••H•d 
about thla. 

LBJ: I am too. What do 1 do? That ' ■ the only thin.a. Now I want to 
be an honorable man and I want to bo a la1r fellaw and I want to 
be one that you can trnat ta ■leep with, 1n. the :r-ooin without 
pJ.cklna your poclceta._ and l hate for people to look at thl.a &11d 
aot the traon.1 Lmpreulon. Now I don.•t bow Holeman. \Vhat 
paper it he with? 

TL: Well. he1a with ua •· I wu so1ug to call h1m up aft,er thi• 
con.ver ■at.Lcm. And uk blm wb.ere he got that tip. 

LBJ: l haven't •aid an:ytb.lag like thi• to anyone. 

TL: No, b.a huu•t talked to you.. 

LBJ: Now what t want to do, Tod, la thltl . You have a lot o! protocol 
and formal people anHrerID.a the hoaa, te. But you can 1et 
ma 1n te11 mi.uu.t_ea wheiiever you ,ram me anywhere. That•••• 

TL: That'• whal Geo%&• told me. 

LBJ: You can uk met: ''what about Mlaala1lppl u far a.a you are 
concerned. " Thi■ la a matter tor the Attoruey Oen.oral and for 
the Prc11deo.t -- tl'ley ea.fore• comrt order• and the Pl'eeiden.t of 
the Senato ha•n•t anytlllng to do with it. But they have given 
me their vlewa and they have 1lveu me an opporttu>J.ty to niak 
any ■uggeat1011 that I wanted to•• and 1 have done that, but I dou't 
want to bo oU adverttelq 1t JMc:auee I don' t want tho people of the 
country to thlnk that tho pro•ldlns officer of the Sea.ate l# onWrlna 



tho law of tb.e land. That•• not my function. 

TL: I dldn1t 10 lmo that pa.rt. 1 wu ba.lcally talking about who 
could talk to Barnett aa.d set •oma ••nao lnto ht.• head, and 
I •uase■ted to aomabody that ,011 aeemed to be the ldeal man 
to do that. 

LBJs Well. you1re generoua. But the que.Uon i. you put you.raeU 
la. the P'l'e•l.deat' • poaltiou and jut uaw:ne you' re Yu.clln.g 
al)out your Vice President • - O'l" Jwst u•unt.e you're readlng 
about oue of your newapaper colleague• that work• WLder 
yo11 ...... au& t&JklQg thla ,.ay and ,rhat do yo11 think? Do you. 
■ee Illy point? 

TL: Y••• 1 do. 

1J3Js Aud I doDtt ...am to be looked upon u a traitOI' , becau.ee t•m 
not. 1•a rather go ba.clt to John,on City and ahme ehoe• th.an 
£or anybody to think 1 can' t be truated or bo loyal. WeU. I ••••. 

TL: From the polut o1 vi.ow o! the column, I gueea U would do more 
harm th.all good to 10 ahead u4 write a retractio • 

LBJt It would. 

TL: 1 could call up Ken O'Dou.n.ell. 

LBJ: The r sidcut gave mo every opportuulty to aay uythl.fll I 
wanted to. l thou.pt that he did everythlna that I could or would 
have douo ... 1 told him that and l doubt 1t could have boen doo.e 
u well.. I told hbn that ye•terday. l told him that Mon.day. 
I told him that Saturday. I ja&t do111t want aAybody to thlnk •-

TL: •U. 1 't call y Hatcher, h do an•t know an.ythlns. 1111 
try to aet Ken O'Donnell, lt aeem.s to • Don' t yo11 thlok he•••• 

LBJ'c Whoonr you. think or whatevoi- you thli:&k. I don't waat to ult 
yoa to clo anythl Wl"Ofl8. 

TL: You dlcm't uk me to dolt, I offered to do It. 
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LBJ: You11'e & faJ.r man and 1 just do111t want anyou.e to think --
th1a la tho Prealdent•• docialon• .lt wu11•t mine, but ho went 
furtb.•r with me thAll 1 would. have gotie with a. Vice Prealdout. 

TL: Mr. Vice Pre■ldeut. I ioel bad about thh thing. 

LBJ': 1 don' t want an.youe to think that l 'm dl•loyal becauae I'm 11ot. 

You just handle it anyway that yoll.l" good judgmoo.t tell.a you to 
hu.dle it &Ad pleue pick up the phone 11ut w•ek aud uk me if 
you .-ant to apecu.lue on my feellzll• . 

TL: Right to you? 

LBJ: Ye• •1~, yoa al.Jo, and 1111 tell yo&.1. thl• - - I have 11ever asked 
Ken O1Do1111ell in 19 mouthe, o:r whatever ti.me lt' a been 11n.co 
the Prealdont' • been there, to ■ oe the Pre11lcieut that I haven' t 
aeon h1m th.a& day and mo■t o1 the time withln tbe homo. So, tb• 
trlltb o! the bu•lD••• 19, Ted, Whatev•r else people aa.y, he hu 
treat.a me better, t think, than uy Prealdeo.t hu ver treated 
anr Vice Pre1ldet1t. On the Mb■iJJ ■ lppl crlale, tho Cuba crl.al•, 
or anythlni elae, you pick up the phone and call mo and tell the 
glrl: "aet your bo1a ou tho phoue. " 1111 do the aamo thloJ with 
yon an.d we•ll Loraet thl• and etart ov ~. 

TL: Well,, 1 won' t bother you wuo•• there l• really aOJ:J»thlng. 
m:eptl1Qir:~1.1~1~e1~dj art of thia thin&, I don•t think the col umn 

wW hurt anyone. Dont• au•underatan.d me. l'he.r•' • o.othln, ~­
LBJ: Not a bit. I JtUt d.oft1t want to be looked 011 u beiag dl•loyffO\lae 

:r'AUUt yon. 

TL: Byo. 



L BJ T..:. : 

TL Y ., , Mr . Vice P rc::,idt;; nt . 

LBJ How a re you, l'lxy fr i-e"ud? I'm just grief stricken a t this de:m:n-· 
col umn of yours. 

TL Well, I ' m awfully sor/~ ~~ 

LBJ I know you 'fe my !rt~. artd ehis ju&t makco I ~ apol ogize 
t use it 1s ·ust s ar 

anything in the truth and I just d on 't know why 
ife i'n OD I ,di iltl • e. 1ea d you 

--9{£ . ;i=7 ~ ✓ 
you ~~=mmi~:tr~s~pi5'oonn;n;re 1il::0 

.,,,.cH, cs■ tlielu ft noeessatit',f ... 

~ _'ff.,,.r:!!'_-, __ _!_!_::~~Jlrt.. ____,.;.or,_rtl'!-i_rr_n_f'~'?J.:.."-;~ ◄ C...~~.::."°:...•:::..e..1.~U..M'lrffl~! L et me just take 
-'" ~ ~ 1t paragrap1i. by paragraph an me what we can do about tnis. 
-l.- This is a serious thing for me because l want to be honorabl e and 

,. want lo lie fair wit&h:~~d I want them to be fair with me 
~ 4~1 ~ 

and I don 1t want the ~ o get any such impression'V as 
you communicate by eillip:c~~""u.rs .~ ..1)10.: fihcll'!a:9 a:rt~fn-o-c,,n 

..._ la,te.,_5.;3.Q we li1J.de'1. ig. Iexa«r. ~asked ve rnon to go dowh thcl'e-X: 
with roe to &over the speeches l ,uaii 11 aking Sunday. 

You ~ ~' me relaxing for t 11ree riays - - of course, tnat ' s just not t rue at 
a ll, l rat!ccd ]jke sl sog - gf- abitch -- di dbR1..t,re1a a emy.} Haven ' t 

• had a fishing pole in mJ y hand in twenty yfears. _ I d~ ' t k~ow 
/ ou got tnat. ust con p1ete ut o t r1e air., w ; rg , ~ 

~,"' You couldn t ge a oat on the , iver, any~ ,,,,. 
~ ts.a t'& euar i88ll it and rravbtt be 1& 6iQ 4 runk bo air9'11 1t kao w i 

• wha.t.oa: wbicb river ba-'&•e.a,. hut tbat'... j,~,u~t eompl~ly - - ~ 
/'.J ~- iL 's knml"Qa& 1 BI__Bancb ■c fer &iiaree tia,.."°'-.r~xatiAe- -now 

• \I'< ~ f I 
~ _ -~,v ~~...:...S not tn.Le. 11,nded a t ~ne Be--rgs!Tom airport a~ 5 :00--5 !3'0 
~~J~ _. ~ 1 ~~ I~a Space Council meeting wtcn. St:czut-...y 
"J. vi if:, qf__ fa ~ :30 . l got to Texas ~ Friday evening at 5 :30. 
~ Saturday I talked to '\\',1shington two or three t imes; worked i n 

A . _,., my o(fice all morning l ong; d idn 1t get out. Sunday 1 got up at 
lJl,.Y_?aylight and flew five 1-\undred m iles to Midland and made a 

speech a t\ 11 ;OO;lmade another one at 1 :00 to l 6, 000 peopl e 
on Cuba.~,1•tev. ,"t>ack to Austin and made one to 1 500 sc'1ool 
adrr.i ni strators.<Y )7lew back to W<1shington t hat night. Now 
would you say that ' s t 1ree days of relaxation and fishing? 

TL 1w e ll, now, I .YOuldn ' t . 

https://wha.t.oa
https://eillip:c~~""u.rs
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-
LBJ P:....eJJL.-.aJ-LUj~·Er~!in"'"s~-a.ccuracy; you I r 

big playboy. w l said to them Fr' ay ni~Llt •'I ' m going o t 
he to my ranch, and I 'm goin6 up e river in a boat. No 

111 be lad to take you reporters w · h me, if it 1s a£ the 
ecorrl, if ..you say ,othing about i if you come on hone an 
rink and eat, and ·o to t\i1idland it'1 lT'C tomorrow. If you 
ant to do it on tba ba:Jis. all gl)t, but I' rr afraid tnat i f 
ou don 1t that you 111 be desc ri t,1e boat w ich 1s a littlen6 
oat to 'told about si o-r e i gh peopl e and you '11 be describi g 
11at kind of s'lirt I t on a cl all that ki nd of stuff. I don 't 

d to invite you, au_t you, l don 1t care about you, 
rather than st:: o t e l, l '11 be glad to take y u 

u½;i..a.1;.a..\c.e.-.a.lfl6--+t,e-Wclr:S"'"Vt~~Ql:e ~~.t,4\ o~ sure tnat 
i.\~it:ier the President nor the Attorney General wanted 11im 1 

\)J;T that for long hours he was not within e\Il"l.ergeocy phone 
u_ reach.' ' ~~lat 1s not true at all. I was on tne phone, I 

talked 2"0 U'inesl from the time Ih~~re , I was gone onl y 
Saturday and Sunday. _,nd evenr~norte tn illy ca:1 . &;u,H'l

/ w onr,1 i" r'l"IY [8:tJCrl •• ott:,e. :&vei:i sat ODC i n hi)' boat. 
!~out of P!lpne r each at any time and I~ 

~~danell~~iver. 'J!bis crea~eel a ltu_ge - -:__he w.alt. _ 
\,tr •"y 'so sure that neither the I r esident or Attorney G,-.neral 

1V wanted him. Now l e t me t-?11 you off the record about that . 
The -\ttorncy Gener a l talked to me a t l east two -- and I U/...Q.,. 
believe -- three times about th_is. .<-ehang~ views, made 
suggestions,' we di s cussed Ji'r~ m i ght-eo ~what t hey 
might not do ana what tne government should do and now 
unfortunate it was . The Presi dent did the san e t 'ling. 
The last conve r.a.ttea I "i:ae wi&h the n !'eeideAt aRd t be 
Wv!iiC y Ccn·nal QPW there 1s not anything in the P resi-
dent of the Senate ' s job~ Chairrran of the l eace Corps , c.t"L 
Chairn an of S9~e Co'1ncil aAcr"ihe Chairman of t"le Eq.ial 
Opportunitie,i~at r equires the Attorney..._C?jneral or the 
'President to consult and converse with ~about,~cin6 
a court or<ler , ]';¥:~•appen<!d t 1<1.t "' !i<l"'~I w- s vit• 
t 1e ::?esiJert ~".., ti es on T 1ursday ano. Friday. 

talke > thr~e or four times Saturday. l came he re~~ 
Sunday. I do~~hink it ' s t heir business to call at a¼,iust • \--e- K 
happened that ~did. Pnd t rat ' s "'talat so •mfortooa~ '----rf: 

L-r--,-~ '1Using Jg~u,ool"i ~ ,-Johnson' s power of persuasi on.!.'­
now I never had any power of persuasion on Ross Barnett. 
Ross Barnett has been very bitter towards me . Ross Barnett 

refused to ~his vo~es for me in Los i'ngel es -; voted for 
1imself-u' \ WhY,,~a':iJ ohnson 1s advi ce unsought '!f' Well , it . 
wasn ' t unsough·t . ~ j,t was so~l~ ?- di scnssed .ttrd ~ 
every proper way a ma:-could:riRennUfys wanted to pave 
tneir own way with no extra quarterback gumming up their 
styl e IJ_ well now, I don 't t1.1ink they had toat feeling at a ll. 



We thought 
own peQpl e , 
I don ' t kno 

' talked to , • 

11 

, 
I 

3 
J.}Vre""' 

~J/1,U 1 t<.fr• ~ ,av. 
I think t.l,.ey listen to and if they think \~~<leas

' 
are good they follow them...,.i,£.!hrY don ' t , w '1n :y do 
what they think is best. l?They' treated Johnson like a 
second - class Vice T r esidenttQ' Now I don 1t tnink 
that ' s correct. I never have known a Vice I r esident 
that~d i n by the President and t 11e Attorney General~ 
and di:scasiied with Utem the extent tn.at tnese people did 
in this instance witn me . ;J-jctst don 't t hink Vtt"non !Knew it. 

Ted 

• yo 
n i s me in . 

m a 1 e coming b 
me o it. He didn 't say 
to you? a , "Have you t 
Doy-- o 

Yes, yes 11 

I 

Now, my/ d ying Miss i ssippi i s 
everyti rrfe t y tal t them about it 

t t he was e to usin 
itJ.~out an r peopl e 
h13-t a;ot €ha I gue s 
(ite~ 

1' 1 don c/ 
11Johnson was not asked for advice, o in 

Kenne.dysl plans..I~ • .. now I don 't know yo 
Lk_pe ,v yott wetl--enou~f! t+1:at- Illl-tell you a 
J:fi-Y--fle -N spapet' ~ , -0r 1'11 telL you or a l 
~..gt-t the ,t,r1.1t-1:l 1-rom rre if you ll just call 

TL I d idn 1t think I was aurtinJ you. 

LBJ Well, you just imagine 11.ow tne P resident and the Attorney 
General feel when they read tni s. 

TL Oh, t>iey don 1t Lother to read what 1 write . 

Now, J.i..n:;i 1t yon tlli::l~at 1s not right. 
You just have no idea hat peopl e talked to n~today about 
',is story and,wamltto now if tnis is a fact . l:aen ll::zt._Q.~ ~ 

e spend a 1our e>:plaining,co them , 

~ t 'k..,,t: 



>N'~n 
LBJ ' 11-Ie ,vas not asked for 1is advice

11
--

Intend to be a la1,rya:r li.e•tt,,ne.1".tt, that 1 & aura :rii;; tt, xcady to 
talce any otdexs ,ecetv"ed and a:t:-e-ept -;rtthouE ~ muxmat, only 
~y a-t"e-POt fortbcoo::~ even iTyou 1d t.tOught lie .iad 
val uable ,1el p to o~ Now Ted, I didn1t •1ave any valuable 

t1el p to offer. I told th.em everything I knew. I rrade ever y 
suggestion I could, I was asked for q 1e J resident turned - ~ 
and walked arourxi the room again and sa id.th.ow what would 
you think if ;:;i did this

11

and I :n.ade a suggestion and he said~ 
' 11 we •ve a lr~,ady done that.• We 1ve a lr eady got people to worlc 

on tha~~• Wnile Johnson 1s detf'rmined to stay a l oof from ttie 
pe nner circles going on, tnis does not r-,eao 11is advisors 
don 't blow up~' I don't know w10

1
'my advisors'1are; I just 

don 1t know, but I just l:ope none of tnern are blowing up, 
because evPrybody is treating roe good, Ted. I ,1aven1t 
-pt a drr w ft t.1.ing in the world to worry about except t 1at 
people will get the in pres sion t 1at I ' m being mistreated 
or t 1,at l'n1 an!r; , and I'm not. l'n1 uappy, people are good 
to me, and ft:•- ;; da;;;i muc11 better to me tnan l'rr 

I I 
entitled to be, and I don 1t want thP-m to t :unk-<ertain V 1ite 
House advioors 1ave never consi dered Lyndon a~~ ' 
team . '' Now t'"lat may be '2: but I have not see n\it in 18 - . (7-~ 
months . T11ey bra& on rr e, t11ey are nice to me, 111aybe ~ 
they tell 'you different things , but I'm telling you fbout tneir 
reaction to me . i; , cr1 little att0 g~:,~ia1 l 'Alil ■''ii8 i.1 - now 
you say; ''Johnson for a tine had trouble getting to see t he 
F resident."' Ji'hat -- sorrl:" oony - - I walRPd iu tuexe Ft id:a, 
a..Ctcl'Z'\:001'1 uitq, tne rboaci ef trt:! }·.,FL.. CIO from lily state,' 
1}e-(lldTI~-knew J .-.as eeff'iri.s - -

TL I was t11inking way back tnat tr ere was . ..• 

-t.-DJ P.iet a bit, not a Ott. 

,.., (..OJ F riday afternoon, ~FL- CIO President of rry state 
walked in my office and 1 was 0 ettinb ready to n ake a 

~ ~ speech at the .?qual Opportunity Committee, ~ I said: 
\., ~ • l'n· boing ri 0 1t now, please go with me: · He went wit me , 

and I went over and mad • , walked out, \'Ml&-
0 
eies ~o ~l; d'v- /k~ 

Space ouncil, wa~ ~~~lzl~orridor of tile V'hite lVtt.-<t t-(-4t 
House.~wthe President in the're, and I said; 11Ken, ; 

/ I want ~ to meet the rie1d of the AFL .dwonder when 
Lt.~ cou d ay howdy. 11 He saidl'right now . <1 I walked in / A 

t11ere and we !tk>od tl..a r.e a:nd t~lked/ten m inutes . He r'..., 
walked on over and talked to Ken 0 1Donnell, the President 
walked on over to the window to rr,e and talked about 
Miss i ssippi. 

TL Well, I was thinking about way back at tne start. 

https://�ne.l".tt
https://said.th.ow
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~ ~~~l\t~.~ 
LBJ Yiiell, ~. If you 'll take r:1y diary some day 

and see oow many tirres I see nim --son etimes as many 
as t ,ree or four t i rr es a day--

r 1/ i I (., _:\ It. 
~ 1 Jonnson £action-~ don 1t know who that io/"-blames a zealous 

clique of Kennedy worshipers for the Vice • resident being 
kept on t 1e sidelines.'' Now, Teel, toe truth of the business is, 
I want to be on tne sidelines, I don ' t want to be enforcing tue;;e 
court orders, because I ' n, not an all wise person. l-do n •c 
koow,_____h.,,t 11n willing to i:..ontribute anything I can t 1ac is 
1.elpful, but t-I.cz:u~y / I t'>ld tne tlorney General and 
told thP President ~that I clidn ' t have any suggestions 
I badn 1t offered . c;::;;:::x .Jjlat 's it, and 1 don 1 t know what 
to do about it. l don ' t kno.; whetaer to call the T""ltPsident 
saying that this just rlidn1t happen. I don ' t want to call tn.? 
Attorney Gr~neral. I don 1t want tnem to t,1ink that l 1ro a 

Cs: ■ el,iRg double- crossing ~ liar becausP they know tt1e 

truth and they know t':ley did tal k to n"'e; they know tney did 
ask me, and 1 don 1t think they did it'-..!or t'le record . 1 think . tA...t. . ;t 
they were tryin~ Lo get anybody ' s approachtnat t hey could. I -c,..., -

I tal ked to a good many peopl e from Lhe 5outh to get tneir (' 
ideas and I JtJSt don't know w'1at ~ - Y-ci.o got ri 1e 11 lib: - ...12. ~ 
&il a11i Taln a.dge ap~oi1tLFcl, people lilce T 1t\.l, :.i;, I ' , "l "1r c~ 
G~:>r_;' appc>tlt ◄ -1, r- ?Ox, l • !iJ, , ' l »On I ,/ilson appnintad , (,JJJ..l~ 
.all Southern judge!> iss 1 1ecl this order. Kunnedy didn 1t , 
apply for it. I didn 1t, -0 _t,.1e t l issued it and it 1ad to be 
enforced or you had to pull oul. Now, the last time a -C;~ 
good many people said,~ ~ell you ought to try marsh.alls 
before you try troops~'and tnat 1 s what toeys·~· I ~~C ~-C~~ 

,.
TL Well, of course, I was basing my thinking about the long 

series of phone calla to B,. rnett on Saturday and Sunday. 
It cieems to me that you... 

LBJ I 'lad a good rrany phone calls n~yself on both 3aturday and 
Sunrlay. Mattc :tt of h er, I ditched these reportePs fox 
~hua1 s - - actually sent therP over co tfl"' Headliae¥s Club -~ 
a·nd sent a 5oy along to ph.k ap eL,eiF ~!:leek, :30 I woul dn1t 
ltave then sutlng in O!'I it. A.Aotila 1 Juuday afterftcHHt - _ 

l ---don •t kn.:Sw w,,y they -- tl'iis boy came back i.cre ancl 
e ou wri e a s or . ' wrote his :3tory, :::-:--_ 

~ called one of m Lo ask if I oad - - or wo :ild - - C:---S; 
~ give him a quotati on,"'0 !1,e called "lirr' ba\.k to ive ~ 

hin-, the quotation , 1e had ~one to ~ 
l mch . He didn 1t get back until 2:00,. .TY got .,1ol d a..., 
of hiri•, and 1e sa..v ,1is cstory in tl'l-e typewriter an it ~ 

l,,~ read like this: The rran wno might nav 0 prev~e 
ra ~ial flare - up is playing little or no part in fVwnite ~ ~ 
House Sitt.ation. Over the week.and, one o I the tensest .... in 
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LBJ history, he was rel axing thr ee days over the weekend -­
(=s ?Iii ,ii! •e- ;;le a 1 , br oken onl y by two non political 
speeches on Satu r day.I!' '\11.•ell, there we r e «rand t'-i~ 

wer e 2, 000 m iles of t r avel , So tha t ' s the rel axati on. 

TL ;t·~ 
LBJ V • .-a111 said he was i n a hur ry t o get tl-ie Vice rresident 1s 

statemenl and he outlined the rest of t he story d~scri bing 
J ohnson I s g r eat ability wi th t he Vice I?re sid.ent bziuging ~ h ..._ 
i:-e sults in E,,aa l Op t30 }"tlei:Qitie~ , he ~ ul d bring Southern 
opponent s together . '1The question now being asked is 
will Kennedy call 11im to bail 1'1im out ~,, I asked "'-Ptl•a -ell. ~ 
whon"' the story was filed -- he replied Dallas , Forl Worth, 
Houston, New Orl eans, a nd Baton Rouge. I tol d 1i m t11at 
lle ce r tainly was getting out on a limb and I don 1t want 
him to get out on the l im1',1- that tne Fresi dent and the 
Attor ney General and other s had 11ad many discussions with~W 
Vice P r esident about}Mississippi matter . He replied:; "It 1s 
1 :3.0 and t~at 1 s too l ate to make any changes i n my story 

11 now. 

TL Well , I r an across this wnol e thing an:l not from '1i rn 
actualli'c-it was Frank Hor~an w.10 was over at tne '\' 1ite 

Hous~ . -- 11e brougnc it up, and it just nappened . I 
ran into Vero and t hat seemed to substantiate what Frank 
had told me. So it v.asn 1t entirel y wnat lie said. I just 
asked nim for/ fill- in on that weekend. He snowed me his 
copy. Well I 1rr awfull y distressed about this . 

LBJ I am too. What clo 1 do? That• s the onl y thing. Now I 
want to be an nonor abl e man and I want to be a fai r fellow 
and I want to be one tnat you can tr us t to s l eep with, in 
the roan- without ~p i cking your po~J.ta.t.e..__ ,, &.~. 
fo r peopl e to l ook at tni s and get the limpres s i on. Now .. - 7 
I don 1t know Hol than. Vnat paper is he witn? ',+ell , h e 's -

T L Well, h.e 1s wi th us -- I was going to call :1im up afte r 
tHs conversation. And ask him w ,1er e he go t that t i p . 

LBJ _y-b,•:!~ko!'~ ,~~~) ~ -,1.._., 1, (;., '--Y '-'--._ 
TL No, he hasn 't t a l ked ,!«) ~ -

fu-v-,_ 
LBJ Now what I want to do, Ted , i s t hi s . You pt a l ot of 

p r otocol and fo r mal peopl e a nswering t he ph.one, etc. 
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But you can get me in ten rrinutes whenever you wa nt me 
anywhere . That.. 

-,.. . {) )..., ,..vvJ-" 
TL That ' s what Geor ge ~ ~ 

...!-c' ._ ,, 
L BJ You~ask rr e "'~ ,,aa y what about Mississippi as fa r as you a r e 

concer ned .\' Tnis is a matter fo r tne Attorney Gener al and fo r 
tne I resident \ .f, ttiey enfor ce court o r de r s 
o f t ne Senate haYn 'L r;;Janyth ing to do wi tn it . Bul t ney have 
gi ven me their vi ews and t!'\ey have given me an oppor tunity 
to make any suggestion that I wanted to - - and I nave done 
tnat, but I don 1t want to be off adve r ti s in~ it because l don ' t 
want the peopl e of t he country to thi nk that the p r esi di ng 
offi cer of the Senate is enforcing the law of the l and. .t. a 
}hat ' s not my function .. 

TL I d idn ' t go into that par t . I was basically tal king about w 10 

cot.:ld talk to Barndt an<l 6et .some se ns .! hto l1is ea<l , and 
I su.:;gested to someb ody t "lat you seemed to be the id eal 
1nan to d o that . 

LBJ V e ll , you ' ro/•!'&tlisan 0 1 mine sftfl y911 1 ra a ••lenei of mine 
.-.aftd ~ e~enerou5i w~ t~at •~ gel a1?0·2gb 

sensa;;;to rh.@ side 0: ::!-J.- bne 'tr lmows frQz=A :Pea d ing you.r 
story t ,at you wa.cJ .to be l ~WA• ,..~Q ~ Rte-;"'" sut the 
,1uestion is you put your sel f i n the ys position and 
just assum e you 're r eading about you r Vice Presi denVor 
just assume you' r e reading about one of your newspaper 
colleagues tnat works under you - - out ta lking thi s way and 
wna t do you think? Do you see n y poi nt? 

TL Yes , I <io . 

LBJ :\nd l cb n ' t want to be looked upon as a t r a i tor, because l'rr 
not . I'd rather go back to Johnson City and shine shoes than 
for anybody to think I can't be trusted EOfbe l oyal. Yell, 
I . . . . II 

TL F r om the point of view of the col umn, I guess it wo~o 
mor e har m than 6ood to i:.o anead . ~ ~~ -~ .,,(,.l.-~~.._ 

It ~ •-<.r-#'"·,,Ji,LBJ 

TL l could call up Ken 0 1 Donnell. 

LBJ J.µ.et "td:1" 11n• t.'iatl!,is ~ -TePresidPnt gave me every 
oppor tunit y to say anyt hing I wanted to . I t 1oug':1t t '1at l 
"le d id e verything that l could ',ave done -- I told hi m that .~A ( 

1a,, '1111rn_~ g ~~~' 
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10told nim that ~I~ him that Monday. l told 
him t ,at Saturday. J just don ' t wanL anybody to tnink 
.te1J AAd4C,..,__Hatcher, just reJJ &Om8lletiy t ,at 

TL Well, I won ' t call Andy Hatcner, he doesn ' t know anylning, 
1111 try to i;;et Ken O 1 Donnell, it s~ems to me. Don ' t you 
tl-iink he .. . 

LBJ W 1oever you t•link or w•1atever you l'link . I don ' t want to 
ask you to do anything wron0 , ~Ii ,ua 'te a good mah and 

TL You didn't ask me to _do it, l offered to do it . 

~~ 
LBJ - Ye'll ••c a gouci mm+ aed_yo\i ' re a fair man and ljust don 't 

want tg ba a~-- any~ c iink - - this is tne rresident ' s 
rlecision, it wasn ' t mine, but r...r::;i;s ~he went fu rther with 
me tnan I Wl.uld nave gone v.ith ~ Vice Fresident. 

' 
TL 

LBJ 

T~t---~----

LBJ We got to get togetner more LJ.it being so busy 
on oth~r thin• ~rd pie-k' -r,- caU e!ch ot 1e r . 

~ 'J 12 got Cim~ t talk no.v and talk time about 
wnat ' s happe n6 . 

TL I did tell Geo ~e it could ha •>chsler could 
nave got ahol of this t 1in.,, ut what you w~re ~ 

~ re a d written a pi ce on 'l you ' d run out on us. 
Naybe 1e thi ks you wouldn l ved in it, and that 
could have b en writlf"n that sp · ebody 

LBJ You ' re righ . didn ' t re about. .. . 

TL Well, at le 

LBJ You did, a 
you, but s e 
to Fl Fas 
It ' s 800 e 

cane ~a 

far to go on 

ne it, nd l ,tuit~ agree with 
is, Mi land, Texas is close 

• the c ter of tne state. 
P othe I .,ot up and made 

, exas, on at 11 :00 anc-l one at 
ck and ma le one al us tin at 5:00 and I 
/as 1ingto at 11 :00 -- now that 1 ::; not ve r y 

not on IT .1c , of a vacation, is it? 
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TL t-."'r. Vice r resident. I feel ba<l a bout t _i s thing. 

LBJ Yew. io, 1c heed to be, I den ' • n::212t )COIi to Caal bad, t-jast flo111:t 
~ ,,__ ~ 

,...want to~ -- I don ' t want any people to think that l'rr disloyal.., 
.B'ecaus~ I 'm no x.ou just 1anrlle it anyway tnat your 

0 ood jud0 e,nnt t,lls fou to handl e it and please pick ~ ;:::..l.1 ,J..iti, 
I 7 

Lhe p ,one next week --~ "":t.._:-:-- :,riJ '.J---'-;1- r 
TL Right Lo you7 ----yi 

LBJ Ye~ sir, , s sir, and I'll tell you tnis -- liC_ Ji e-•ce d l, I ' ~ 
as e • . in 19 mont 1S/>r "•atevl!r time it ' s ~e~ 

.... since tle Fre:.iclPnt ' s been t er ;1to see the Fresidentw·nav.,n 't 
~ C' 1.. X"'I seen him that ,:Jay and mocit of t"le time wit int 1e hour. So, 

'--'~~- the truth of the businc~s is, Tei, whatever else people 
-.ay -- w'uttcvet ls ti> P-l"eqidcnt tl'::t5 int...ntl-, e tas~ 2 

trtated me better;l thi,,~ t han any President 1as ev r treated 
any Vice Presid,..nt . On tne 1\..1.ississippi ,.rb;is, t.,,.. Cuba 
crisi s or anything else, yo.;. pick up t 1e p 1one am] call me 
and tell t 1e 0 i rl~ '16 et yo,1r boss on the phon~/ I'll oo t 1e 
same t11in.,, with you and we 1111 fore.et this and star over,,aG.d­

_if they don I~ ,1"eerot1J:HI jt , W 'Y 

TL Well, I wo1, 1t bother you ,ml e3s t1ere i:,,1 really somet.11in 

, 
et s 

•g 

ept for thP Kennedy 
column will . ~ 

Not a bi~a bi 
I know t'1at d 

e, 

.,or.1etning and 
Don't misunderstand me. 

v,u / atrra:ve a..rc11p of coffee 
wfon rf.e an ~ ve 0l:_so,~nication, 
yau ~it~ to d it a ll over ~~~ountry, 
and l'n> not mJJe- on 1t mind .. . 

I don ' t 

I know t 1at. 
I*ni just 

jj;?t'° 
cere' s nothing malicious . 

LBJ 

~ 

TL Bye. 

https://Presid,..nt


EXCERPTS OF R~I~MONE CONVERSATION 
BETWEEN LYND 'Nsd, l:fND" Fii}NK ERWIN, 
December 3, 1962, :45 an, • 

Mr. Erwin said that Sonny Davis told him that they employed 
TrumAn O'.Ouinn's political influence in Travis County. They 
gave hin"l a contingent interest in the deal if he could get this 
thin .'). No people identified except Dick Brown and Tubby Flynn. 
He told me that Dick Brown was unfriendly to you, and Sonny 
said that Dick thinks that Johnson is a crook just like I do. I 
said, 'That's difficult to believe. ' Sonny said, " Well, that's 
the way it is. Dick thinks these papers ought to be divorced 
from the Johnson interests and fron1 Johnson himself. ' 
I couldn't believe they would try to bluff or fight Johnson, 
Sonny said that Dick has cleared it with his uncle and the paper 
will go all out to help. I told Sonny that I could not believe the 
Council would ever give the contract to Dick and him as long as 
Mr. Johnson had the application. Sonny said, "Well, ve 've 
thought about that. That's why we got Truman O 'Quinn. If 
the Council gives the contract to LBJ Co., or if they don't do 
anything, then we'll call up a referendum. The Charter 
provides that if they can get a required number of signatures 
they can initiate ordinance and ·the Council will have to call 
election to vote on the ordinance. We don't believe that Lyndon 
will get in a fight here in Austin. ' 

Mr. Erwin said he just left it like that -- and passed this 
information on personally because he didn't want the Vice 
President to receive it second or third hand. 

The Vice President thanked him and explained his position on 
the matter. Mr. Erwin said that he was not asking for an 
explanation, and he wanted the Vice President to talk to Homer 
Thornberry about· it because Homer has the feeling that the 
attitude attributed to Brown by Sonny has some basis. 
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